




 

 
 
 
 

 
MINUTES OF MEETING 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
CONCHO VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS (CVCOG) 

Wednesday, June 9, 2021 
 

The Executive Committee of the Concho Valley Council of Governments (CVCOG) met on 
Wednesday, June 9, 2021 at 506 N. Chadbourne, San Angelo, TX 76903 and via Zoom Conference 
Call.   

 
Members present: 
Lane Carter, Chairman, COSA Council Member, District 5 
Hal Spain, Vice-Chairman, Coke County Judge 
Jim O’Bryan, Secretary, Reagan County Judge 
Jerry Bearden, Mason County Judge 
Charlie Bradley, Schleicher County Judge 
Brandon Corbin, Menard County Judge 
Molly Criner, Irion County Judge 
Fred Deaton, Crockett County Judge 
Bill Dendle, San Angelo ISD Board Member 
David Dillard, Concho County Judge 
Rachel Duran, Sutton County Judge 
Steve Floyd, Tom Green County Judge 
Delbert Roberts, Kimble County Judge 
Souli Shanklin, Edwards County Judge 
Frank Trull, McCulloch County Judge 
 
Members absent: 
Deborah Horwood, Sterling City Judge 
 

 
BUSINESS 

 
Chairman Lane Carter announced the presence of a quorum and called the meeting to order at 2:00 
p.m. 

 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Bill Dendle gave the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
No public comment. 

 
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

Judge Souli Shanklin made a motion to approve Item A, Meeting Minutes from May 19, 2021, of the 
consent agenda.  Judge Charlie Bradley seconded the motion. No questions or discussion. The Minutes 
approved as presented.   
 



 

REGULAR AGENDA 

APPROVAL OF CHECKS 
Nancy Ianuario, Director of Finance presented the checks in excess of $2,000 written since the last 
meeting. Judge Jerry Bearden made a motion to approve the checks.  Judge David Dillard seconded the 
motion.  No questions or discussion.  The motion passed unanimously.   
 

REVIEW & APPROVAL of the Budget Comparison Report for Grant 798 
Carol Raymond, Director of Head Start, presented the Budget Comparison Report for CVCOG 
Headstart, FY 20-21 Grant 798, YTD Actual June 1, 2020 through April 30, 2021. Carol reported that 
91% of that budget has been utilized. Judge David Dillard made a motion to approve the Budget 
Comparison Report for Grant 798 as presented.  Judge Charlie Bradley seconded the motion.  No 
questions or discussion.  The motion passed unanimously.   
 

REVIEW & APPROVAL of the Budget Comparison Report for Grant 820 
Carol Raymond, Director of Head Start, presented the Budget Comparison Report for CVCOG Head 
Start Nutrition, FY 20-21 Grant 820, YTD Actual October 1, 2020 through April 30, 2021.  Carol 
reported through seven months they have expended just under 58% of the budget.  Judge David Dillard 
made a motion to approve the Budget Comparison Report for grant 820 as presented.  Judge Hal Spain 
seconded the motion.  No question or discussion.  The motion passed unanimously.    
 

REVIEW & APPROVAL of the CVCOG Head Start Credit Card/Open Account Summary 
Carol Raymond, Director of Head Start, presented the CVCOG Head Start Credit Card/Open Account 
Summary for April 2021.  Judge Steve Floyd made a motion to approve the Summary Transactions for 
April 2021 as presented.  Judge David Dillard seconded the motion.  No questions or discussion.  The 
motion is passed unanimously.   
 

REVIEW & APPROVAL of Implementation Plan 1302.20 Program Structure 
Carol Raymond, Director of Head Start, presented the Implementation Plan 1302.20 Program Structure.  
She reported that this is usually done in August but due to the conversion application there is a need to 
follow the standard.  Judge Brandon Corbin made a motion to approve the Implementation Plan as 
presented.  Judge Jerry Bearden seconded the motion.  No questions or discussions.  The motion passed 
unanimously.   
 

REVIEW & APPROVAL of the Conversion Request from HS to EHS  
Carol Raymond, Director of Head Start, requested a conversion from 34 Head Start spots in Junction to 
8 Early Head Start spots in Menard and also requesting to allocate the funds respectively.   Judge Hal 
Spain made a motion to accept the conversion request as presented.  Judge Souli Shanklin seconded the 
motion.  No questions or discussion.  The motion passed unanimously.   
 

REVIEW & APPROVAL to Carryover Remaining Funds  
Carol Raymond, Director of Head Start, requested approval to carryover remaining funds from Grant 
798 FY 20-21 to Grant 829 FY 21-22 due to not being able to expend it all by the end of the grant year 
that ended in May.  Judge Jim O’Bryan made a motion to approve the carryover of these funds as 
requested.  Judge Delbert Roberts seconded the motion.  No questions or discussion.  The motion passed 
unanimously.    
 

REVIEW & APPROVAL of the Purchase of Technology for all HS and EHS Staff 
Carol Raymond, Director of Head Start, requested approval to purchase technology for all Head Start 
and Early Head Start staff not to exceed $187,117.  Judge Jerry Bearden made a motion to approve the 



purchase as requested.  Judge Brandon Corbin seconded the motion.  No questions or discussion.  The 
motion passed unanimously.  
 

REVIEW & APPROVAL of the Purchase of a Head Start Vehicle 
Carol Raymond, Director of Head Start, requested approval to purchase a vehicle for Head Start not to 
exceed $60,000.  Judge Souli Shanklin made a motion to approve the request.  Judge David Dillard 
seconded the motion.  No questions or discussion. The motion passed unanimously.  
 

AUTHORIZATION for the ED to Enter in to a Contract with Intrado 
Jeff Lopez, 9-1-1 Program Manager, requested authorization for the ED to enter into a 2-year contract 
(July 27,2021 – August 31, 2023) with Intrado for 9-1-1 Regional PowerMetrics/ECaTS call/text 
analytics software and licensing for all 15 Public Safety Answering Points.  Judge Jerry Bearden asked 
what the total cost of the purchase would be and Jeff responded $88,586.47. Judge Jerry Bearden made 
a motion to approve the request as presented.  Judge Delbert Roberts seconded the motion.  No further 
questions or discussion. The motion passed unanimously.   
 

AUTHORIZATION for ED to Enter in to a Contract with Intrado 
Jeff Lopez, 9-1-1 Program Manager, requested authorization for the ED to enter into a 2-year contract 
(September 1, 2021 – August 31, 2023) with Intrado for 9-1-1 regional CPE licensing and maintenance 
for all 15 Public Safety Answering Points.  Judge Brandon Corbin made a motion to approve the request 
as presented.  Judge Hal Spain seconded the motion.  No questions or discussion.  The motion passed 
unanimously.   
 

REVIEW & APPROVAL of the 2022-2023 911 2B Strategic Plan 
Jeff Lopez, 9-1-1 Program Manager, presented the 2022-2023 911 2B Strategic Plan to be submitted to 
the Commission on State Emergency Communications (CSEC).  Jeff reported for the next biennium a 
budget of $4.3 million for next year and $3.9 million for the following year.  Judge Souli Shanklin made 
a motion to approve the Strategic Plan as presented.  Judge Fred Deaton seconded the motion.  No 
questions or discussion.  The motion passed unanimously.   
 

REVIEW & APPROVAL of the Equal Opportunity and Affirmative Action Plan Update 
Felicitee Jones, Director of HR, presented the Equal Opportunity and Affirmative Action Plan Update 
covering FY 17-18 and FY 18-19 prefacing the notes pages of the packet that outlined all the updates 
that were made and covered those in detail. Felicitee reported that this plan is a requirement because we 
receive over $50,000 in federal funds.  She went on to report that this plan is comprehensive and covers 
all the needs for the requirements of all the programs in one document.  John Austin Stokes commended 
Felicitee on a job well done on this update and working through each program and their 
needs/requirements.  Judge Brandon Corbin made a motion to approve the EEO/AAP Plan Update as 
presented.  Judge Jim O’Bryan seconded the motion. No questions or discussion.  The motion passed 
unanimously.   

INFORMATION ITEMS & REPORTS 
1. Nancy Ianuario, Director of Finance, reviewed publically the monthly CVCOG Balance Sheet 

& Financials for April 2021.  She reported that some of our awarding agencies have been slow 
to reimburse due to staff turnover in their agencies.  Nancy also gave an overview of the balance 
sheet for period ending April 30, 2021. 

2. Carol Raymond, presented the CVCOG Head Start Director’s Report.  She reported that Head 
Start is on vacation and Early Head Start is still in session. She also reported that Foster 
Grandparents will be back on campus in August.   



3. John Austin Stokes, presented the Executive Director’s report.  He introduced and welcomed 
Judge Duran, the new Sutton County Judge who will officially join us next month.  John Austin 
reported that Felicitee and Nancy have been working with the programs on their budgets and 
will be presenting the budgets in August.  He gave mention to rebranding COG with a new logo 
that he will be updated the board on once that process gets a little further along and also his 
involvement on a standing committee for Tom Green County to make recommendation to 
Commissioner Court on how to spend some supplemental funding.   

ADJOURNMENT 
A motion was made by Judge Jerry Bearden to adjourn the meeting.  Councilman Lane Carter seconded 
the motion.  No further discussion or question. Meeting was adjourned at 2:30 p.m.  
 
 
 
Duly adopted at a meeting of the Executive Committee of the Concho Valley Council of Governments 

 on this 14th day of July 2021. 
 
 
 
______________________________________           _____________________________________ 
Councilman Lane Carter, Chairman         Hal Spain, Vice-Chairman 



CVCOG

Check/Voucher Register

From 5/1/2021 Through 5/31/2021

Number
Document 

Date
Document 

Name Transaction Description Document Amount

189988189988 5/4/2021 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY G 00620509 Employees life premium: 05/01/2021 to 05/31/2021 8,135.86 

189995189995 5/4/2021 BLUE CROSS AND BLUE SHIELD OF TEXAS 029143 CVCOG Group Health Ins 05/01/21-06/01/21 155,845.38 

189998189998 5/4/2021 CARDMEMBER SERVICE May 2021 credit card payment 5,036.06 

190004190004 5/4/2021 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS PUB; 911 Selective Routing 4/19/21 - 5/18/21 6,521.58 

190016190016 5/4/2021 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS PUB; 911 network charges 4/19/21 - 5/18/21 4,779.07 

190020190020 5/4/2021 GEO-COMM, INC PUB; 911 maintnr annul licnsng/suprt/maintenc 5/1/21-4/20/22 7,830.00 

190021190021 5/4/2021 JUNCTION ISD HS: Junction for May teacher Agreement Payment #9 05-21 4,600.00 

190031190031 5/4/2021 SOUTHLAND PARK OF ANGELO L.P. Facility: May 2021 Rent main CVCOG offices 5/1/21-5/31/21 26,000.00 

190032190032 5/4/2021 SUDDENLINK B2B Network acct 7043367011 CVCOG phone 04/15/21 - 05/14/21 2,385.95 

190041190041 5/4/2021 Sysco West Texas HS/EHS; Rio Vista for Nutrition and food service supplies 2,019.00 

5/4/2021 Sysco West Texas HS/EHS; Day for Nutrition and food service supplies 3,168.91 

190048190048 5/11/2021 BANK & TRUST Health Savings Acct for Payroll 05-14-2021 3,998.03 

190049190049 5/11/2021 CARDMEMBER SERVICE May 2021 credit card payment 8,533.26 

190062190062 5/11/2021 MASON COUNTY AaA: HDM Meals 01-21 12,414.61 

190063190063 5/11/2021 Mason County - Nutrition Program AaA: HDM Meals 02-21 8,133.34 

190064190064 5/11/2021 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS Nationwide Ck. for NACO & Roth 457B Payroll for 05-14-2021 2,490.00 

190069190069 5/11/2021 Sysco West Texas HS/EHS: Day for Nutrition and food service supplies. 2,049.53 

5/11/2021 Sysco West Texas HS/EHS: Rio Vista for nutrition and food service supply item 2,098.62 

190077190077 5/18/2021 4IMPRINT, INC SVP: Hooded Raglan Athletic Jacket 4,461.00 

190081190081 5/18/2021 CARDMEMBER SERVICE May 2021 credit card payment 3,642.30 

190087190087 5/18/2021 CVCOG TRANSIT DISTRICT ED-5310 Transportation- Rural 04/01/21 - 04/31/21 3,145.00 

5/18/2021 CVCOG TRANSIT DISTRICT ED-5310 Transportation- Urban 04/01/21 - 04/31/21 24,920.00 

190095190095 5/18/2021 Hohmann Commercial Refrigeration HS/EHS: Rio Vista for Refrigeration Repairs. 2,250.00 

190112190112 5/18/2021 Teachstone Training LLC HS/EHS: All Centers for Pre-K CLASS Observation 8,460.00 

190117190117 5/18/2021 TXU ENERGY RETAIL COMPANY LLC HS/EHS: Electricity for Eden, Menard, RV, BS, Day and Ozona. 4,753.13 

190121190121 5/26/2021 AFLAC Acct J5711 May 2021 Premium 7,505.86 

190122190122 5/26/2021 AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE CORP Acct 010-028641 Dental Premiums 05/01/2021 to 05/31/2021 8,870.24 

190126190126 5/26/2021 BANK & TRUST Health Savings Account for payroll 05-28-2021 4,038.03 

190128190128 5/26/2021 CARDMEMBER SERVICE May 2021 credit card payment 15,633.65 

190130190130 5/26/2021 CGKC&H RCLP NO. 2 DBA WEST CENTRAL WIRELESS PUB; 911 Wireless Services Acct#36226 CN M MC MN 04-21 6,162.00 

190139190139 5/26/2021 GEO-COMM, INC PUB; 911 indr mapng proof of concept, Phase One prjct initn 9,308.29 

190145190145 5/26/2021 INTRADO LIFE & SAFETY, INC PUB; 911 Cust #1043 Database and ANCI Network 04-21 2,731.40 

190155190155 5/26/2021 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS Nationwide ck. for NACO & Roth 457B payroll 5-28-2021 2,490.00 

190157190157 5/26/2021 SCHLEICHER COUNTY ISD HS: Eldorado- April for Early Childhood Teacher Program 2,000.00 

5/26/2021 SCHLEICHER COUNTY ISD HS: Eldorado- May for Early Childhood Teacher Program 2,000.00 

190170190170 5/27/2021 CARDMEMBER SERVICE May 2021 credit card payment 22,755.02 

76587658 5/11/2021 WF NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF DEVELOPMENT ORGAN... Admin: Renew NADO membership 3,000.00 

76847684 5/26/2021 WF AMAZON HS/EHS: Scanners 2,839.92 

76967696 5/26/2021 WF TEACHSTONE HS EHSE: score sheet/infant&toddler,guides,dctnry/strtgy crd 2,893.73 

Date: 6/30/21 03:21:52 PM Page: 1



CVCOG

Check/Voucher Register

From 5/1/2021 Through 5/31/2021

Number
Document 

Date
Document 

Name Transaction Description Document Amount

77007700 5/27/2021 WF CARE COURSES SCHOOL HS EDUDI: Course books 13N9-MWL,ECP,MHS,PCC 
&PAC13T9, CD317N

2,669.00 

77017701 5/27/2021 WF CONSCIOUS DISCIPLINE All HS except J: aprns,pstr st,brthng tl,cd, 4,719.60 

77037703 5/27/2021 WF Lakeshore Learning EHS RV:tbl st,rg,cch,lckrs,tble,rst mt,actvty tte,bk nk 3,287.91 

5/27/2021 WF Lakeshore Learning EHS Day: pzzl brd mth ctr,cstm st, tbl st snsry wndws,rug, 3,822.30 

77057705 5/27/2021 WF SAM'S CLUB DISCOVER HS/EHS Rural &TG: fls,tp,hks,p clps,pncls,bndr clps,mkrs 2,994.77 

5/27/2021 WF SAM'S CLUB DISCOVER HS/EHS Oz,Chrtvl,Mrd,Ed,Eld,BS,D,RV: office supplies 2,991.94 

Report Total 430,384.29 

Date: 6/30/21 03:21:52 PM Page: 2



CVCOG

Summary Budget Comparison - DIR-Grant 798, Head Start FY 20-21

From 6/1/2020 Through 5/31/2021

Account Code Account Title YTD Budget YTD Actual YTD Budget $ Variance Percent Total Budget Used

798 Grant 798, Head Start FY 20-21

   004    Revenue

      4166       HHS-ACF Head Start CFDA 93.600 6,448,244.00 6,278,471.12 (169,772.88) 97.36%

      4411       IK Contributions 1,541,095.00 1,119,659.95 (421,435.05) 72.65%

      4523       Local Revenue 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 100.00%

Total 004 Revenue 7,990,339.00 7,399,131.07 (591,207.93) 92.60%

   400    Head Start CAN NO 9-G064122

      5110       General Wages 2,194,160.99 2,194,160.99 0.00 100.00%

      5111       Management Salaries 5,173.59 5,173.59 0.00 100.00%

      5118       General Overtime Hours 127.59 127.59 0.00 100.00%

      5150       Vacation Time Allocation 24,478.65 24,478.65 0.00 100.00%

      5151       Medicare Tax 30,697.59 30,697.59 0.00 100.00%

      5172       Worker's Comp Insurance 15,267.97 15,267.97 0.00 100.00%

      5173       SUTA 12,716.09 12,716.09 0.00 100.00%

      5174       Health Insurance Benefit 587,075.37 587,075.37 0.00 100.00%

      5175       Dental Insurance Benefit 23,764.55 23,764.55 0.00 100.00%

      5176       Life Insurance Benefit 18,165.63 18,165.63 0.00 100.00%

      5177       HSA Insurance Benefit 18,208.71 18,208.71 0.00 100.00%

      5181       Retirement 252,938.27 252,938.27 0.00 100.00%

      5199       Indirect Allocation 221,326.81 221,326.81 0.00 100.00%

      5206       HR Service Center 123,644.90 120,895.88 2,749.02 97.77%

      5207       Procurement Service Center 50,189.39 45,484.81 4,704.58 90.62%

      5208       Information Technology Service Center 112,957.41 112,441.57 515.84 99.54%

      5291       Contract Services 92,301.40 90,001.40 2,300.00 97.50%

      5293       HS Health & Disab Svc 75.70 75.70 0.00 100.00%

      5294       HS Policy Council 149.14 149.14 0.00 100.00%

      5296       HS Parent Service 154.00 154.00 0.00 100.00%

      5309       Travel-In Region 4,723.51 4,723.51 0.00 100.00%

      5413       HS Site Rent 110,595.86 109,045.86 1,550.00 98.59%

      5433       HS Site Center Utilities 77,189.77 70,561.80 6,627.97 91.41%

      5451       Facility Maintenance 32,186.36 32,186.36 0.00 100.00%

      5453       HS Site Center Bldg Maint 113,895.39 106,761.37 7,134.02 93.73%

      5510       Supplies 96,746.10 59,392.73 37,353.37 61.39%

      5512       HS Class Room Supplies 89,742.44 47,809.52 41,932.92 53.27%

      5514       HS Medical Supplies 3,098.70 3,098.70 0.00 100.00%

      5632       Copier 19,787.70 19,339.81 447.89 97.73%

      5711       Insurance 9,387.88 9,387.88 0.00 100.00%

      5721       Printing 1,577.83 1,241.91 335.92 78.71%

Page:  1



CVCOG

Summary Budget Comparison - DIR-Grant 798, Head Start FY 20-21

From 6/1/2020 Through 5/31/2021

Account Code Account Title YTD Budget YTD Actual YTD Budget $ Variance Percent Total Budget Used

798 Grant 798, Head Start FY 20-21

      5722       Ads & Promotions 716.44 716.44 0.00 100.00%

      5753       Dues and fees 9,730.59 9,730.59 0.00 100.00%

      5760       HS Site Center Communications 17,963.46 17,009.33 954.13 94.68%

      5762       Postage/freight 1,031.55 922.61 108.94 89.43%

Total 400 Head Start CAN NO 9-G064122 4,371,947.33 4,265,232.73 106,714.60 97.56%

   401    Early Head Start CAN NO 9-G064122

      5110       General Wages 1,064,834.18 1,064,834.18 0.00 100.00%

      5111       Management Salaries 1,193.86 1,193.86 0.00 100.00%

      5118       General Overtime Hours 28.20 28.20 0.00 100.00%

      5150       Vacation Time Allocation 5,168.81 5,168.81 0.00 100.00%

      5151       Medicare Tax 14,785.68 14,785.68 0.00 100.00%

      5172       Worker's Comp Insurance 6,229.26 6,229.26 0.00 100.00%

      5173       SUTA 5,377.33 5,377.33 0.00 100.00%

      5174       Health Insurance Benefit 293,320.68 293,320.68 0.00 100.00%

      5175       Dental Insurance Benefit 12,006.72 12,006.72 0.00 100.00%

      5176       Life Insurance Benefit 9,030.28 9,030.28 0.00 100.00%

      5177       HSA Insurance Benefit 9,898.07 9,898.07 0.00 100.00%

      5181       Retirement 122,596.65 122,596.65 0.00 100.00%

      5199       Indirect Allocation 108,027.56 108,027.56 0.00 100.00%

      5206       HR Service Center 36,201.73 35,514.47 687.26 98.10%

      5207       Procurement Service Center 12,547.34 11,371.20 1,176.14 90.62%

      5208       Information Technology Service Center 32,460.43 32,331.48 128.95 99.60%

      5291       Contract Services 305.60 305.60 0.00 100.00%

      5293       HS Health & Disab Svc 49.05 49.05 0.00 100.00%

      5294       HS Policy Council 25.28 25.28 0.00 100.00%

      5309       Travel-In Region 164.64 94.30 70.34 57.27%

      5413       HS Site Rent 34,427.24 34,427.24 0.00 100.00%

      5433       HS Site Center Utilities 23,443.42 20,982.82 2,460.60 89.50%

      5451       Facility Maintenance 8,351.78 8,351.78 0.00 100.00%

      5453       HS Site Center Bldg Maint 39,462.27 24,167.46 15,294.81 61.24%

      5510       Supplies 38,959.84 18,703.45 20,256.39 48.00%

      5512       HS Class Room Supplies 62,792.27 45,936.84 16,855.43 73.15%

      5514       HS Medical Supplies 736.74 736.74 0.00 100.00%

      5515       HS Disability Supplies 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00%

      5632       Copier 5,044.27 4,921.82 122.45 97.57%

      5711       Insurance 1,408.73 1,408.73 0.00 100.00%

      5721       Printing 312.62 312.62 0.00 100.00%

Page:  2



CVCOG

Summary Budget Comparison - DIR-Grant 798, Head Start FY 20-21

From 6/1/2020 Through 5/31/2021

Account Code Account Title YTD Budget YTD Actual YTD Budget $ Variance Percent Total Budget Used

798 Grant 798, Head Start FY 20-21

      5751       Training 955.93 955.93 0.00 100.00%

      5753       Dues and fees 2,833.13 2,833.13 0.00 100.00%

      5760       HS Site Center Communications 3,683.41 3,500.19 183.22 95.02%

      5762       Postage/freight 76.00 76.00 0.00 100.00%

Total 401 Early Head Start CAN NO 9-G064122 1,957,239.00 1,899,503.41 57,735.59 97.05%

   402    Head Start T&TA CAN NO 9-G064120

      5308       Head Start T & T A 60,287.00 54,964.31 5,322.69 91.17%

Total 402 Head Start T&TA CAN NO 9-G064120 60,287.00 54,964.31 5,322.69 91.17%

   403    Early Head Start T&TA CAN NO 9-G064121

      5308       Head Start T & T A 25,395.00 25,395.00 0.00 100.00%

Total 403 Early Head Start T&TA CAN NO 9-G064121 25,395.00 25,395.00 0.00 100.00%

   407    Head Start Nutrition

      5295       HS Nutrition Service 33,834.51 33,834.51 0.00 100.00%

      5513       HS Food Serv Sup 541.16 541.16 0.00 100.00%

Total 407 Head Start Nutrition 34,375.67 34,375.67 0.00 100.00%

   409    Head Start InKind

      6791       InKind Other 1,541,095.00 1,119,659.95 421,435.05 72.65%

Total 409 Head Start InKind 1,541,095.00 1,119,659.95 421,435.05 72.65%

Total Expenditures 7,990,339.00 7,399,131.07 591,207.93 92.60%

Total Revenue over Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Page:  3



CVCOG

Summary Budget Comparison - DIR-Grant 798, Head Start FY 20-21

From 6/1/2020 Through 5/31/2021

Account Code Account Title YTD Budget YTD Actual YTD Budget $ Variance Percent Total Budget Used

798 Grant 798, Head Start FY 20-21

Head Start (Project 400, 402, 407) 4,465,610.00                  4,353,572.71       112,037.29 97.49%

Early Head Start (Project 401, 403) 1,982,634.00                  1,924,898.41       57,735.59 97.09%

Total Federal 6,448,244.00                  6,278,471.12       169,772.88                     97.37%

Total Non-Federal, includes Local Funds 1,542,095.00                  1,120,659.95       421,435.05 72.67%

Grand Total HHS Head Start Expenditures 7,990,339.00                  7,399,131.07       591,207.93                     92.60%

 

CVCOG Head Start Admin 521,106.75 

CVCOG Administrative Indirect 329,354.37 

Total Non-Federal Admin 0.00  

Total Administrative 850,461.12 

Head Start Budget 7,990,339.00 

Administrative Percentage of Approved Budget 10.64%

Note: Administrative Maximum Percentage is 15%

Percentage of Non-Federal 20.00% 17.85%

Page:  4



CVCOG

Summary Budget Comparison - DIR-Grant 820, Head Start Nutrition 20-21

From 10/1/2020 Through 5/31/2021

Account Code Account Title YTD Budget $ YTD Actual YTD Budget $ Variance Percent Total Budget Used

820 Grant 820, Head Start Nutrition FY 20-21

   004    Revenue

      4221       CACFP Nutrition CFDA 10.558 473,060.00 345,957.04 (127,102.96) 73.13%

Total 004 Revenue 473,060.00 345,957.04 (127,102.96) 73.13%

   407    Head Start Nutrition

      5110       General Wages 19,692.00 20,708.93 (1,016.93) 105.16%

      5151       Medicare Tax 286.00 292.90 (6.90) 102.41%

      5172       Worker's Comp Insurance 548.00 492.09 55.91 89.79%

      5173       SUTA 137.00 244.68 (107.68) 178.59%

      5174       Health Insurance Benefit 8,441.66 8,153.52 288.14 96.58%

      5175       Dental Insurance Benefit 352.00 336.08 15.92 95.47%

      5176       Life Insurance Benefit 209.00 162.21 46.79 77.61%

      5177       HSA Insurance Benefit 315.34 308.12 7.22 97.71%

      5181       Retirement 2,265.00 2,381.60 (116.60) 105.14%

      5199       Indirect Allocation 2,378.00 2,246.13 131.87 94.45%

      5295       HS Nutrition Service 396,005.00 237,368.18 158,636.82 59.94%

      5510       Supplies 11.38 11.38 0.00 100.00%

      5513       HS Food Serv Sup 41,250.62 33,985.69 7,264.93 82.38%

      5753       Dues and fees 1,169.00 450.00 719.00 38.49%

Total 407 Head Start Nutrition 473,060.00 307,141.51 165,918.49 64.93%

Total Revenue over Expenditures 0.00 38,815.53 38,815.53 100.00%

Note: Excess funds will carry-forward through 

Page:  1



1, . 

Head Start: 

Head Start Credit Card/Open Account Summary Transactions (Detail Attached) 

May 2021 

Ben E Keith Transactions: $0.00 

Dean's Dairy Corporate Transactions: $4,327.80 

Gandy's Dairies Transactions: $0.00 

Mayfield Paper Transactions: $0.00 

P-Card Transactions: $59,158.92 

Sam's Card Transactions: $0.00 

Sysco Food Services: $24,124.80 

West Texas Fire Extinguisher Transactions: $1,471.95 



CVCOG 
Vendor Activity - Head Start Dean's Dairy Corporate 

820 - Grant 820, Head Start Nutrition FY 20-21 
From 5/1/2021 Through 5/31/2021 

Line Item Document 
Code Line Item Title Date Document Number Document Description Expenses 

5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/3/2021 635217805 HS: Ozona for (17) 1% milk. 83.81 
5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/3/2021 650619653 HS: Eldorado for (16) 1 % milk. 40.32 
5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/3/2021 652426054 HS: Blackshear for (126) 1 % Milk. 309.33 
5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/4/2021 650619662 HS: Eden for (20) 1 % milk. 50.40 
5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/5/2021 650619712 HS: Junction for (54) 1 % milk. 136.08 
5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/5/2021 650619715cm HS: Junction credit for (4) 1% milk. (10.08) 
5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/5/2021 650619725 HS/Menard: 1 % milk 63.00 
5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/5/2021 652030237 HS/EHS RV: whole, 1 % and lact free 404.73 

milk 

5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/6/2021 652426184 HS/EHS Day: whole, 1 % and L.act free 418.74 
milk 

5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/10/2021 635217973 HS/Ozona: 1 % milk 59.16 
5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/10/2021 650619817 HS/Eldorado: 1 % milk 40.32 
5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/10/2021 652426282 HS Blackshear: 1 % and L.act free milk 374.55 
5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/11/2021 650619826 HS/Eden: 1 % milk 50.40 
5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/12/2021 650619888 HS/Menard: 1 % milk 60.48 
5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/12/2021 652030424 HS/EHS RV: whole and 1 % milk 464.00 
5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/12/2021 652426393 HS/EHS Day: whole, 1 % and L.act free 462.93 

milk 

5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/17/2021 635218139 HS Ozona: 1 % milk 44.37 
5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/17/2021 650619976 HS Eldorado: 1 % milk 35.28 
5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/17/2021 652426575 HS Blackshear: 1 % and L.act free milk 374.55 
5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/19/2021 650620030 HS Junction: 1 % milk 68.04 
5295 HS _Nutrition Service 5/19/2021 650620033 HS Junction: return of milk (25.20) 
5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/19/2021 650620045 HS Menard: 1% milk 20.16 
5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/19/2021 652030583 HS/EHS RV: whole, 1 % and lact free 316.34 

milk 

5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/24/2021 652426777 HS: Blackshear 1 % milk 220.95 
5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/26/2021 652030753 HS RV : whole and 1 % milk 265.14 

4 327.80 Transaction Total 

Total 820 - Grant 820, 4,327.80 
Head Start Nutrition FY 
20-21 



CVCOG 
Vendor Activity - Head Start P-card Transactions 

798 • Grant 798, Head Start FY 20-21 
From 5/1/2021 Through 5/31/2021 

Line Item Document 
Code Line Item ntle Vendor Name Date Document Number Document Description Expenses 

5293 HS Health & Disab WF CHICK-FIL-A 5/13/2021 6167545 HS All Ctrs: chicken sandwiches 94.75 
Svc 

94.75 

Total HS Health & Disab 94.75 
5293 Svc 

5294 HS Policy Council WF MARKET STREET 5/11/2021 901115 HS/All Ctrs:soda,chips,water 120.70 
brownies,cookies,sandwiches 

120.70 

Total HS Policy Council 120.70 
5294 

5308 Head Start T & T A WF CARE COURSES SCHOOL 5/18/2021 1574772 HS/Chrstvl: Coursebooks 359.99 
13N9-CWP,ECP,FSD,FES,UEO,TTT & 
PAC13 

5308 Head Start T & T A WF CARE COURSES SCHOOL 5/19/2021 1574953 HS EDUDI: Course books 2,669.00 
13N9-MWL,ECP,MHS,PCC &PAC13T9, 
CD317N 

5308 Head Start T & T A WF CONSCIOUS DISCIPLINE 5/28/2021 1291309 EHS: Conscous Discipline Book and 2,172.95 
Online Course 

5308 Head Start T & T A WF Council for Professional 5/17/2021 2060668 HS EDUDI: Competency Standards ages 147.00 
Recognition 3-5 

5308 Head Start T & T A WF FELDESMAN TUCKER 5/18/2021 15723 HS/EHS FAMCO: Non-Federal 150.00 
LEIFER FIDDELL LLP Share/Match online class SW 

5308. Head Start T & T A WF MARKET STREET 5/11/2021 901115 HS/All Ctrs:soda,chips,water 55.09 
brownies,cookies,sandwiches 

5308 Head Start T & T A WF TEACHSTONE 5/3/2021 DDNKGP4559G EHS: Virtual Infant/Toddler Observation 1,550.00 
Training On 05/03/21 

5308 . Head Start T & T A WF TEACHSTONE 5/19/2021 93312 HS EHSE: score 2,893.73 
sheet/infant&toddler,guides,dctnry/strt ... 
crd 



CVCOG 
Vendor Activity - Head Start P-card Transactions 

798 - Grant 798, Head Start FY 20-21 

From 5/1/2021 Through 5/31/2021 

Line Item Document 
Code Line Item Title Vendor Name Date Document Number Document Description Expenses 

9 997.76 

Total Head Start T & T A 9,997.76 
5308 

5309 Travel-In Region WF ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 5/11/2021 39H8TK HS EDUDI: car Rental 103.74 
5309 Travel-In Region WF ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 5/26/2021 3FK5GQ HS Junction: Rental car 233.20 
5309 Travel-In Region WFJACK'S 5/24/2021 32697 HS Junction: Fuel for rental 70.34 
5309 Travel-In Region WF STRIPES 5/10/2021 573961 HS/Junction: gas for rental 32.00 
5309 Travel-In Region WF STRIPES 5/11/2021 576988 HS: Gas fuel 18.21 

457.49 

Total 
5309 

,:-ravel-In Region 457.49 

5453 HS Site Center Bldg WF LOWE'S HOME CENTER 5/27/2021 15058 HS/EHS All Ctrs: otlt plgs,pwr wshr,lf 2,314.75 
Maint blwr,gl stks,md up, 

5453 HS Site Center Bldg WFWALMART 5/6/2021 301126756295886 EHS/Rio Vista: vacuum 349.00 
Maint 

2 663.75 

Total HS Site Center Bldg 2,663.75 
5453 Maint 

5510 Supplies WFAMA2ON 5/7/2021 2622072-0588252 HS/ Eldorado: HP 83x &HP 55x ink 292.78 
cartridges 

5510 Supplies WFAMA2ON 5/11/2021 0214206-2301849 HS/EHS Day: color ink cartridges 89.70 
5510 Supplies WFAMA2ON 5/11/2021 9384235-2969014 HS/EHS Day: Black ink cartridges 132.00 
5510 Supplies WFAMA2ON 5/18/2021 7071120-5874663 HS Ad min: Dell wireless keyboard & 32.88 

mouse 
5510 Supplies WFAMA2ON 5/19/2021 2301559-7171439 HS/EHS: Scanners 2,839.92 
5510 Supplies WFAMA2ON 5/19/2021 6485569-5940221 HS ERSEA: banker boxes,file folders 200.01 
5510 Supplies WFAMA2ON 5/19/2021 8053282-2694624 HS/Junction: Bankers Boxs,File folders 90.99 
5510 Supplies WFAMA2ON 5/20/2021 0619420-8146609 HS Ozona: jumbo muffin pan 81.10 



CVCOG 
Vendor Activity - Head Start P-card Transactions 

798 - Grant 798, Head Start FY 20-21 

From 5/1/2021 Through 5/31/2021 

Line Item Document 
Code Line Item Title Vendor Name Date Document Number Document Description Expenses 

5510 Supplies WFAMAZON 5/20/2021 4109902-0398634 HS Ozona: PUR mineral Clear Faucet 479.52 
Filter replacement 

5510 Supplies WFAMAZON 5/20/2021 6219000-8462640 HS Ozona: 12 pack baking sheet set 125.00 
5510 Supplies WFAMAZON 5/20/2021 6606990-5038629 HS Ozona: wet floor sign 23.00 
5510 Supplies WFAMAZON 5/20/2021 6739348-0318642 HS Ozona: sauce pans 152.04 
5510 Supplies WFAMAZON 5/20/2021 7105766-7949064 HS Ozona: bkt,wtr 530.47 

fltr,cscd,twls,thermometer,spns,frks,bt. .. 
5510 Supplies WFAMAZON 5/20/2021 7615879-5427424 HS Ozona: batteries 34.95 
5510 Supplies WFAMAZON 5/20/2021 8519882-0065008 HS Ozona: food thermometer 51.96 
5510 Supplies WF OFFICE DEPOT 5/21/2021 111215 HS/EHS/Admin:CH ED EL MN BS D:ms 875.04 

tp dvdr clpbds dts,vlcr usb 

5510 Supplies WF OFFICE DEPOT 5/21/2021 111255 HS RV & Admin: Thenmometer,e 539.35 
shrpn r ,east, wlcl ,kybd,pl nr ,crt 

5510 Supplies WF OFFICE DEPOT 5/28/2021 218280 HS Blackshear: casio calculator 139.98 
5510 Supplies WF SAM'S CLUB DISCOVER S/21/2021 011225 HS RV & Admin: Post it notes,c. 177.32 

mouse,keyboards 
5S10 Supplies WF SAM'S CLUB DISCOVER 5/21/2021 011244 HS/EHS Oz,Chrtvl,Mrd,Ed,Eld,BS,D,RV: 2,991.94 

office supplies 
5510 Supplies WF UHAUL 5/19/2021 95075937 HS/Junction: sm, med & large boxes, 131.05 

tape 

5510 Supplies WFWALMART 5/6/2021 46106453694878 ... HS/EHS RV: Returned Hoover Vacuum (129.00) 
5510 Supplies WFWALMART 5/20/2021 461140720380894 HS D/RV/BS/Ad:Bv Clr,bndr,crpt clnr,cpt 190.00 

cir sol,flshlgts,dtr 

10,072.00 

Total Supplies 10,072.00 
5510 

5512 HS Class Room WFAMAZON 5/19/2021 9831598-6100227 EHS RV: RCA RFR441 Fridge 197.96 
Supplies 

5512 HS Class Room WFAMAZON 5/20/2021 0634638-1463420 EHS RV: diapers & wipes 4,267.90 
Supplies 

5S12 HS Class Room WFAMAZON 5/20/2021 0634638-1463420-2 EHS RV : diapers and wipes 74.55 
Supplies 



CVCOG 
Vendor Activity - Head Start P-card Transactions 

798 - Grant 798, Head Start FY 20-21 

From 5/1/2021 Through 5/31/2021 

Line Item Document 
Code Line Item Title Vendor Name Date Document Number Document Description Expenses -- -

5512 HS Class Room WFAMA2DN 5/20/2021 0634638-1463420-3 EHS RV: Diapers and wipes 397.60 
Supplies 

5512 HS Class Room WF CONS□OUS DISCIPLINE 5/20/2021 1286559 All HS except J: aprns,pstr st,brthng 4,719.60 
Supplies tl,cd, 

5512 HS Class Room WF CONSCIOUS DIS□PUNE 5/24/2021 1288380 EHS Day/RV: aprns,br ty,bk set,pllw 4,987.55 
Supplies st,pstr set brthg tl,cds 

5512 HS Class Room WF Lakeshore Learning 5/18/2021 187360487 EHS RV:tbl st,rg,cch,lckrs,tble,rst 3,287.91 
Supplies mt,actvty tte,bk nk 

5512 HS Class Room WF Lakeshore Learning 5/18/2021 187391944 EHS Day: pzzl brd mth ctr,cstm st, tbl st 3,822.30 
Supplies snsry wndws,rug, 

5512 HS Class Room WF SAM'S CLUB DISCOVER 5/5/2021 415020 EHS Day: Baby wipes, Diapers, copy 561.60 
Supplies paper 

5512 HS Class Room WF SAM'S CLUB DISCOVER 5/21/2021 011205 HS/EHS Rural &TG: fls,tp,hks,p 2,994.77 
Supplies dps,pncls,bndr clps,mkrs 

5512 HS Class Room WF SAM'S CLUB DISCOVER 5/21/2021 011273 EHS Day/RV: children's reading books. 513.92 
Supplies 

5512 HS Class Room WF SCHOOL HEALTH 5/19/2021 1000211876 HS/EHS All ctrs: toothpase and 1,721.22 
Supplies CORPORATION toothbrushes 

5512 HS Class Room WFWALMART 5/6/2021 461126502490120 HS/Day:pmprs Easy-ups B&G,PC & RF 449.35 
Supplies training pants 

5512 HS Class Room WFWALMART 5/20/2021 381140721116872 EHS Day/RV:blng,bble,brshs,plg 829.88 
Supplies prtrs,cddl u,pns,spns,mkrs,fm 

5512 HS Class Room WFWALMART 5/20/2021 461140720380894 HS D/RV/B5/Ad:Bv Clr,bndr,crpt clnr,cpt 1,103.60 
Supplies cir sol,flshlgts,dtr 

5512 HS Class Room WFWALMART 5/20/2021 581140715843089 EHS Day/RV:Bskt ty,bibs,brp 1,280.51 
Supplies cloth,boppy,pllw cvr,b bttls,rgs 

5512 HS Class Room WFWALMART 5/20/2021 581140726262538 EHS Day/RV: bing bbbls brsh spns fm 970.58 
Supplies shts toys otlt pigs Itch 

5512 HS Class Room WFWALMART 5/28/2021 58114859521554 HS BS, ED, EL, MN, OZ: glue, folders, 741.84 
Supplies tape, binders, strips 

32,922.64 

Total HS Class Room 32,922.64 
5512 Supplies 



CVCOG 
Vendor Activity - Head Start P-card Transactions 

798 - Grant 798, Head Start FY 20-21 

From 5/1/2021 Through 5/31/2021 

Line Item Document 
Code Line Item Title Vendor Name Date Document Number Document Description Expenses 

5514 HS Medical Supplies WFAMAZON 5/19/2021 5861660-1697057 HS/EHS All centers: cotton balls 20.97 

5514 HS Medical Supplies WFAMAZON 5/19/2021 6631403-2463454 HS/EHS All Ctrs: bnd ads,gze,alchl 744.25 
pds,inst ice 

5514 HS Medical Supplies WF AMAZON 5/19/2021 8179910-9137018 HS/EHS all ctrs: Bandage Scissors 55.47 

5514 HS Medical Supplies WF OFFICE DEPOT 5/21/2021 111215 HS/EHS/Admin:CH ED EL MN BS D:ms 119.97 
Ip dvdr clpbds dts,vlcr usb 

940.66 

Total HS Medical Supplies 940.66 
5514 

5753 Dues and fees WF IDENTOGO - TX 5/13/2021 UZTX3KH9Vl EHS RV: Fingerprinting GS 40.58 
Fingerprint 

5753 Dues and fees WF TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 5/12/2021 405CW0002073126 EHS RV: background ck for prospective 3.32 
PUBLIC SAFETY-TXDPS employee G.H. 

43.90 

Total Dues and fees 43.90 
5753 

5760 HS Site Center WF SUDDEN LINK 4/27/2021 07710150890010 HS: Day Phone service 04/25/21 - 234.49 
Communications 05-21 05/24/21 

5760 HS Site Center WF SUDDEN LINK 4/29/2021 07710102810016 HS: Blackshear credit for 04/01/21 - (205.81) 
Communications 4-21c 04/30/21 DE CC 

5760 HS Site Center WF SUDDEN LINK 5/13/2021 07710150504017 HS: BS Internet & phone service 171.63 
Communications 05-21 05/15/21 - 06/14/21 DE CC 

5760 HS Sile Center WF SUDDEN LINK 5/13/2021 07710150887017 HS/EHS: RV for Internet service 161.87 
Communications 05-21 05/01/21 - 5/31/21. JR CC 

362.18 

Total HS Site Center 362.18 
5760 Communications 



Line Item 
Code 

5295 
5295 · 

5295 

Total 
5295 

5513 

Total 
5513 

Line Item Title 

HS Nutrition Service 
HS Nutrition Service 

HS Nutrition Service 

HS Nutrition Service 

HS Food Serv Sup 

HS Food Serv Sup 

Report 
Opening/Current 
Balance 

Report Transaction 
Totals 

Report Current Balances 

Vendor Name 

WF MARKET STREET 

WF SAM'S CLUB DISCOVER 
WFWALMART 

WF ATEX 

CVCOG 
Vendor Activity - Head Start P-card Transactions 
820 - Grant 820, Head Start Nutrition FY 20-21 

From 5/1/2021 Through 5/31/2021 

Document 
Date Document Number 

5/19/2021 119121 

5/10/2021 310195 
5/3/2021 381123474433556 

5/20/2021 133414 

Document Description 

EHS/Day: almond milk 

HS/Christoval: chicken , bread 
HS/Blackshear: Milk 

HS/EHS RV: food slicer 

Expenses 

6.98 

34.89 
19.44 

61.31 

61.31 

1,421.78 

1,421.78 

1,421.78 

59,158.92 



CVCOG 
Vendor Activity - Head Start Sysco 

820 - Grant 820, Head Start Nutrition FY 20-21 

From S/1/2021 Through 5/31/2021 

Line Item Document 
Code Li~e Item Title Date Document Number Document Description Expenses 

--

5295 HS Nutrition Service 4/1/2021 278041439 HS: Ozona for Nutrition and food 1,134.55 
service supplies. 

5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/3/2021 278064348 HS/EHS: Day drop-ship for Sunshin 44.46 
cracker cheezits orig. 

5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/5/2021 278065882 HS/EHS; Rio Vista for Nutrition and food 1,822.54 
service supplies 

5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/5/2021 278065894 HS; Blackshear for Nutrition and food 1,557.80 
service supplies 

5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/5/2021 278065896 HS/EHS; Day for Nutrition and food 2,309.82 
service supplies 

5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/5/2021 278065916 HS: Junction for Nutrition and food 365.48 
service items. 

5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/10/2021 278068936 HS/EHS; Day for Nutrition 88.92 
5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/12/2021 278070334 HS/EHS: Rio Vista for Nutrition and food 2,101.75 

service supplies. 
5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/12/2021 278070343 HS: Blackshear for Nutrition and food 1,598.32 

service items. 
5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/12/2021 278070344 HS/EHS: Day for Nutrition and food 2,201.96 

service supplies. 
5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/17/2021 278073597 HS/EHS: Day for Sunshin Cracker 133.38 

cheezits / dropship. 

5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/17/2021 278073676 HS/EHS; Day for Nutrition 295.68 
5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/19/2021 278075076 HS/EHS: Rio Vista for Nutrition and food 1,668.75 

service supplies. 
5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/19/2021 278075084 HS: Blackshear for Nutrition. 1,559.25 
5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/19/2021 278075085 HS/EHS: Day for Nutrition and food 2,493.77 

service supplies. 
5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/19/2021 278075109 HS: Junction for Nutrition. 205.93 
5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/26/2021 278079334 HS/EHS: Rio Vista for Nutrition and food 1,054.57 

service supplies. 
5295 HS Nutrition Service 5/26/2021 278079344 HS/EHS: Day for Nutrition. 719.22 
5513 HS Food Serv Sup 4/1/2021 278041439 HS: Ozona for Nutrition and food 74.32 

service supplies. 
5513 HS Food Serv Sup 5/5/2021 278065882 HS/EHS; Rio Vista for Nutrition and food 467.95 

service supplies 



Line Item 
Code Ur,e Item Title , 

5513 HS Food Serv Sup 

5513 HS Food Serv Sup 

5513 HS Food Serv Sup 

5513 HS Food Serv Sup 

5513 HS Food Serv Sup 

5513 HS Food Serv Sup 
5513 HS Food Serv Sup 

5513 HS Food Serv Sup 

5513 HS Food Serv Sup 

5513 HS Food Serv Sup 

5513 HS Food Serv Sup 

Report 
Opening/Current 
Balance 

Report Transaction 
Totals 

Report Current Balances 

Document 
Date 

5/5/2021 

5/5/2021 
5/5/2021 

5/5/2021 

5/12/2021 

5/12/2021 
5/12/2021 

5/19/2021 

5/19/2021 

5/19/2021 

5/26/2021 

CVCOG 
Vendor Activity - Head Start Sysco 

820 - Grant 820, Head Start Nutrition FY 20-21 

Document Number 

278065894 

278065895 

278065896 

278065916 

278070334 

278070342 
278070344 

278075076 

278075083 

278075085 

278079334 

From 5/1/2021 Through 5/31/2021 

Document Description 

HS; Blackshear for Nutrition and food 
service supplies 
HS; Blackshear for food service supplies 

HS/EHS; Day for Nutrition and food 
service supplies 

HS: Junrnon for Nutrition and food 
service items. 

HS/EHS: Rio Vista for Nutrition and food 
service supplies. 

HS: Blackshear for food service supplies. 
HS/EHS: Day for Nutrition and food 
service supplies. 

HS/EHS: Rio Vista for Nutrition and food 
service supplies. 

HS: Blackshear for food service supplies. 
HS/EHS: Day for Nutrition and food 
service supplies. 

HS/EHS: Rio Vista for Nutrition and food 
service supplies. 

Total 820 - Grant 820, 
Head Start Nutrition FY 
20-21 

Expenses 
-

123.12 

97.28 

311.34 

120.62 

295.91 

97.82 
215.87 

351.74 

52.40 

387.85 

172.43 

24,124.80 Transarnon Total 

24,124.80 

24,124.80 



Line Item Document 
Code Line Item ntle Date 
--

5453 HS Site Center Bldg 4/13/2021 
Maint 

5453 HS Site Center Bldg 4/14/2021 
Maint 

5453 HS Site Center Bldg 5/5/2021 
Maint 

5453 HS Site Center Bldg 5/6/2021 
Maint 

5453 HS Site Center Bldg 5/6/2021 
Maint 

5453 HS Site Center Bldg 5/6/2021 
Maint 

5453 HS Site Center Bldg 5/7/2021 
Maint 

5453 HS Site Center Bldg 5/12/2021 
Maint 

CVCOG 
Vendor Activity - Head Start West Texas Fire Extinguisher 

798 - Grant 798, Head Start FY 20-21 
From 5/1/2021 Through 5/31/2021 

Document Number Document Description 

0234157 

0234182 

0235474 

0235504 

0235506 

0235543 

0235613 

0235816 

HS/EHS Day: hand soap,trash can liners 

HS Ozona: bthrm clnr,blch,tp,glve 

HS: Christoval for Toilet tissue paper. 

HS/EHS Day:mop head food seivice 
towels,gloves,dsnfctnt 

HS/EHS Day: Facial ussue 

HS/BS:dsh sp fcl tsse ppr twls,fm 
cps, vcm fltr hd sntzr 
HS/EHS RV: foam cps, odor 
elmntr,mop, ppr twls,hd sntzr 

HS/BS: dsnfctnt,fd SVC twls,lnrs,hd 
sp,blch,ppr twls,fm bwl, 

Total 798 - Grant 798, 
Head Start FY 20-21 

Expenses 

38.98 

69.40 

32.10 

43.63 

110.20 

280.58 

160.87 

428.58 

1,164.34 Transacton Total 

1,164.34 



Line Item 
Code Line Item Title 

5513 HS Food Serv Sup 

5513 HS food Serv Sup 

5513 HS food Serv Sup 
5513 HS Food Serv Sup 
5513 HS Food Serv Sup 

Report 
Opening/Current 
Balance 

Report Transaction 
Totals 

Report Current Balances 

Document 
Date 

5/6/2021 

5/7/2021 

5/10/2021 
5/11/2021 
5/12/2021 

CVCOG 
Vendor Activity - Head Start West Texas Fire Extinguisher 

820 - Grant 820, Head Start Nutrition FY 20-21 
From 5/1/2021 Through 5/31/2021 

Document Number Document Description 

0235504 

0235613 

0235694 
0235759 
0235816 

HS/EHS Day:mop head food service 
towels,gloves,dsnfctnt 
HS/EHS RV: foam cps, odor 
elmntr,mop, ppr twls,hd sntzr 

HS/EHS RV: 802 FOAM CUPS 
HS/EHS RV: 8oz foam cups 
HS/BS: dsnfctnt,fd svc twls,lnrs,hd 
sp,blch,ppr twls,fm bwl, 

Total 820 - Grant 820, 
Head Start Nutrition FY 
20-21 

Expenses 

115.26 

23.47 

23.47 
46.94 
98.47 

307.61 

1,471.95 



(Attachment B) 
 
 
 
2801 West Loop 306, Suite A                (325)944-9666  
 San Angelo, TX 76904         FAX (325)944-9925 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Concho Valley Solid Waste Advisory Committee 
 
FROM: Albert Rodriguez 
 
DATE: July 9, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of new Solid Waste Advisory Committee Board (SWAC) members  
 
 
Approval for Sheri Benson, City of Big Lake Secretary, to serve on the SWAC Committee.  
 
Approval for Brittany Reichenau to replace Davy Daniel on the SWAC Committee 
 
The new members will be on the July 14, 2021 CVCOG Executive Board Agenda for confirmation.   



     (Attachment C) 

 

II. Project Priorities 

Short Term Goals (1 to 5 years) 
 

Goal #1: Provide community clean up events to provide citizens with an alternative 
to illegal dumping. 

 Objectives: 
1. Encourage public/private partnerships to share cost burden and promote 

sponsorship. 
2. Educate communities on the availability of funds to provide the service and 

coordinate events. 
3. Coordinate services to communities that do not have bulky item pick-up, curbside 

municipal solid waste services or have illegal dumping issues. 
Goal #2: Provide public education on integrated solid waste management. 

 Objectives: 
1. Establish educational programs specific to other goals (HHW, illegal dumping, 

recycling). 
2. Encourage educational programs through school curricula, advertising and 

environmental projects. 
3. Maintain and promote the environmental resource center for the public use. 

 
Goal #3: Develop and manage a Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) collection and 
diversion program. 

 Objectives: 
1. Encourage public/private partnerships to share cost burden and provide services. 
2. Develop a sub-regional (Sub-Region One) collection program that encourages a 

permanent re-use facility. 
3. Promote more cost efficient collection programs such as annual one-day events. 

 
Goal #4: Continue and enhance current enforcement programs of illegal dumping. 

 Objectives: 
1. Support all programs that aim to curtail illegal dumping. 
2. Provide environmental enforcement training to the entire region (enforcement, 

prosecution, judicial and public). 
3. Encourage and develop efficient collection, transportation and processing 

programs for used tires. 
 

Goal #5: Determine effective and efficient management and operation of recycling 
services. 

 Objectives: 
1. Promote and encourage public/private partnerships. 
2. Promote the development of markets for recycled materials and maintain local 

control as necessary to assure quality of services. 



3. Seek support for and encourage continued operation of small businesses and non-
profit recycling entities. 

4. Encourage and develop efficient collection, transportation and processing 
programs for used tires. 
 

Goal #6: Explore alternatives to dealing with the disposal of special wastes. 
 Objectives: 

1. Reduce the amount of construction and demolition (C&D) waste and encourage 
recycling. 

2. Determine effective and efficient management of used tires and oil. 
3. Provide public education on electronics recycling and work with other entities on 

maintaining a database of reliable electronic recycling industries. 
4.  Encourage MSW facilities to have a used tire program. 

 
Goal #7: Ensure the proper management and disposal of municipal solid waste. 

 Objectives: 
1. Encourage best industry practices for all MSW facilities. 
2. Encourage MSW facilities to be involved with surrounding communities. 
3. Encourage and ensure proper training of MSW personnel. 

 
Goal #8: Reduce the disposal amount of yard waste and encourage recycling it. 

 Objectives: 
1. Encourage programs for the diversion of yard trimmings and brush, and their use 

of the compost or mulch. 
2. Promote the “Don’t Bag It” program for yard waste and backyard composting. 
3. Provide educational materials on the beneficial use of green waste. 
4. Encourage MSW facilities to divert yard waste and brush from disposal. 

 
 

Intermediate Goals (6 to 10 years) 
 

Goal #9: Determine whether access to and availability of legal disposal options in 
the region are adequate. 

 Objectives: 
1. Determine if new or expanded facilities are needed within the region. 
2. Promote the development of transfer and citizen collection stations in areas of 

need. 
3. Encourage open and free markets within the region for solid waste collection, 

disposal and recycling. 
 

Goal #10: Promote administrative structures to ensure some measure of local 
control in the siting and expansion of MSW facilities. 

 Objectives: 
1. Encourage counties to pass municipal solid waste siting ordinances. 
2. Provide pre-application assistance to interested parties. 



3. Utilize a checklist to provide guidance and determine plan conformance for MSW 
permit and registration applications. 

4. Promote development of regional or local programs to enforce MSW regulations 
and permit requirements. 
 

Goal #11: Coordinate and seek to provide incentives for recycling activities and 
increased recycling participation rates across the region. 

 Objectives: 
1. Work to seek funding for CVCOG to coordinate, monitor and report on progress 

achieved toward meeting regional recycling goals. 
2. Encourage studies and analysis of the current waste steam to stimulate economic 

development in the recycling industry. 
 

Goal #12: Reduce the amount of municipal solid waste generated and disposed of 
within the region. 

 Objectives: 
1. Encourage the separation and collection of recyclables from governmental 

facilities. 
2. Emphasize market-based incentives and market development. 
3. Target waste reduction activities to the specific waste streams. 

 
 

Long Term Goals (11 to 20 years) 
 

Goal #13: Increase the CVCOG region recycling rate to 40%. 
Goal #14: Provide permanent waste collection facilities throughout the region for 
special wastes. 
 

Goals and Objectives for Conformance Review of Facility Applications 
 

Goal #15: Use the Process of Review of MSW Facility Applications and the 
provisions of '363.066, Health and Safety Code, to address land use compatibility 
and other issues in order to avoid and/or mitigate adverse impacts from MSW 
facilities on human health and the environment. 

 Objectives: 
1. Ensure that the use of a site for a MSW facility does not adversely impact human 

health or the environment by evaluating compatibility of land use, zoning in the 
vicinity, community growth patterns, and other factors associated with the public 
interest. 

2. Ensure that MSW facilities comply with local zoning requirements, siting 
ordinances, and other local government land use regulations. 

3. Ensure that MSW facilities’ impacts on roads, drainage ways, and other 
infrastructure are addressed and that any potential problems created by the facility 
are fully and adequately taken into account and addressed. 

4. Encourage programs that provide incentives for using landfills instead of illegal 
dumping including but not limited to conducting and increasing awareness of 



community cleanup events, effects to curtail illegal dumping, litter abatement and 
waste reduction programs, public education programs, lower rates for waste 
collection events, etc… 

5. Avoid and/or minimize concerns about visual and aesthetic impacts from MSW 
facilities on adjacent land uses by incorporating “context sensitive” design, 
appropriate buffers and setbacks into facility design. 

6. Address local land use concerns about the long term and cumulative effects of 
MSW facilities and protect the public interest in a natural landscape. 

7. Avoid and/or minimize nuisance conditions associated with MSW facilities that 
generate community concerns be ensuring that applicants implement reasonable 
and appropriate measures and best management practices to prevent and control 
litter, storm water runoff, vectors, odor, excessive noise, light pollution and other 
nuisance conditions.  

  
  



 
B. Project Priorities 

1.  Local Enforcement Support   Goals: #4 and #7 
 2.  Litter and Illegal Dumping Cleanup and Community Collection Events   
        Goals: #3 and #6 
 3.  Source Reduction and Recycling  Goals: #2, #5 and #8 
 4.  Local Solid Waste Management Plans  Goals: #2, #5, #7 and #10 
 5.  Citizens’ Collection Stations and “Small” Registered Transfer Stations  
        Goals: #3, #7, #9 and #14 
 6.  Household Hazardous Waste (HHW)  Goal: #1 
 7.  Technical Studies     Goals: #2, #5, #7 and #10 
 8.  Educational and Training Projects  Goal: #2 
 9. Other Types of Projects    All Goals  

 
 C. Allocation and Priorities 

The CVCOG’s Solid Waste Advisory Committee did not want to impose any pre-
application limits on any application.  Although consideration will be given toward 
completion of the above listed goals and objectives, the SWAC prefers to score each 
applicant based on the merits of its project.  The SWAC is further reluctant to limit 
application allocations because of the small amount of funds available. 
 

III. Project Selection Process 

Solicitation: The CVCOG staff will notify all eligible entities in the Concho Valley region of the 
availability of funds and the application process.  The CVCOG staff will also print an 
advertisement in the regional newspaper notifying the eligible entities, private sector interests 
and the general citizenry of the availability of funds.  The CVCOG will also direct mail all 
private and non-profit organizations dealing with MSW and recycling of the availability of funds 
and notify them of the restrictions regarding competitive advantages.  The CVCOG will host 
application workshops and aid in any manner regarding the application process. 

Screening: The CVCOG staff will conduct an initial screening of all applicants to ensure that(1) 
the application is complete and has met all required criteria, (2) it is from an eligible entity and 
conforms to an eligible category, (3) the project is feasible and have reasonable goals towards 
achieving the projects objectives, (4) the applicant agrees to document the results and provide 
reports as required, and (5) the project is consistent with the goals and objectives of the regional 
solid waste management plan. 

Ranking and Scoring: Scoring for the projects are under the suggested guidelines from the 
TCEQ.  Each applicant will be given the opportunity to make a five (5) minute presentation and 
answer any questions the committee members may have.  Each applicant can receive a maximum 
of 100 points. The 100 points are divided into 5 groups of 20 each.  These categories are: Project 
Merits, Work Program, Project Cost Evaluation, Project Impact, and Local Effort/Match.  Each 
member of the SWAC is prohibited from voting on an application that comes from the county in 
which they reside.  The remaining scores are averaged together and the committee ranks 
applications according to final scores.  The projects are submitted for funding until all the funds 
are expended. 



 
IV. Private Industry Considerations 

The private industry concerns will be considered during the project selection process.  The 
CVCOG staff will provide notification in a regional paper and will directly notify all known 
private industries of the opportunity to comment on projects of their concern.  Each application 
will need to include criteria that are consistent with the regional solid waste plan to promote 
cooperation between public and private entities.  The applications should demonstrate that the 
services are not otherwise readily available or do not create a competitive advantage over 
private industry that provides recycling or solid waste services.  This will require applicants to 
contact known service providers of the proposed application.  The CVCOG will accept written 
comments from private sector companies and will provide those comments to the SWAC when 
evaluating projects for funding.  Private industry concerns that have not been addressed to 
satisfaction may appeal to the TCEQ. 

  



Attachment 1  

Regional Solid Waste Grants Program 
Regional Funding Plan 

Certification 

The attached Regional Funding Plan for (2018/2019) was presented to the public at public 
meeting(s) held on November 21, 2017, and the public had the opportunity to comment.  All 
comments received from the public, both written and oral, have been considered and a summary 
of those comments is attached to this final funding plan. 

The Executive Committee of this Council of Governments approved this funding plan on 
December 13, 2017 

 

COG Name Concho Valley Council of Governments  

Authorized Certifying Official  

Typed/Printed Name and 
Title 

John Austin Stokes, Executive Director 

Date December 13, 2017 

 

Attachments (Required): 

• Regional Funding Plan 
• Public Meeting Summary 
• Copy of Direct Mail Notice 

 

 

































































































































































































































































































































































































































 

1 

Concho Valley Regional Law Enforcement Academy 
Policies and Procedures 

 
 

In accordance with TCOLE Rule 215.7 and 215.9, the Concho Valley Criminal Justice Training 
Advisory Board has formulated and adopted the following rules and regulations, which shall apply 
to all students attending the Concho Valley Regional Law Enforcement Academy: 

 
BPOC 

 
The mission of the Concho Valley Regional Law Enforcement Academy (CVRLEA) is to mold, 
train, develop, and produce the finest police officers possible for the State of Texas. 

 
The accomplishment of this goal will require that cadets maintain and display the highest order of 
discipline, intelligence, sound and prudent judgment, and integrity. 
 
The Concho Valley Regional Law Enforcement Academy is fully accredited by the Texas 
Commission on Law Enforcement. The following rules and regulations will apply to each cadet 
for the duration of the Academy. They will provide the foundation for an effective learning 
environment and the discipline required in law enforcement. Cadets will be familiarized with and 
be held responsible for adherence to these regulations. 
 
 
Class Schedule 
Academy hours are from 6:30pm to 10:30pm, Monday - Thursday, as a general rule, although 
classes may be extended to meet mandated training hours, and 8:00am to 5:00pm on the 
designated Saturdays.  Schedule may be adjusted to accommodate the training curriculum.  

 
Classes start promptly at 6:30pm or 8:00am (Saturday Classes).  You will need to be in your 
assigned seat, with class material ready for class. 
    
Attendance 
 
No absence is permitted unless approved by the Academy Director. Absences for any reason other than 
actual emergencies are not permitted.  Cadets are expected to maintain an exemplary attendance 
record.  Dependability is a required trait of a public servant.  Incidents of unauthorized absence 
or tardiness are detrimental to the learning process and will not be tolerated.  A record is kept on 
each incident, including the cadet’s written explanation. 
 
Unauthorized Absence 
 
This is defined as any absence without prior approval of the Academy personnel.  If a cadet is 
unable to report to duty, and prior approval for the absence has not been granted, the cadet must 
personally notify the Academy supervisory personnel prior to the day of the absence. 

 



 

2 

Cadets are reminded that all leave, other than prior approvals, are considered unauthorized. 
 
The following schedule is a guideline for handling unauthorized absenteeism, provided however; 
any unauthorized absence may be grounds for disciplinary action, including termination. 
 
1st Occasion – Memorandum from cadet and documented counseling session with the                                                                    
Public Safety Director (Academy Director) or Criminal Justice Instructor/Training Specialist. 

 
2nd Occasion – Report from cadet and documented counseling session with the Public Safety 
Director (Academy Director). 
 
3rd Occasion – Termination from the Academy. 
 
Late Reporting – Tardiness 
 
Cadets reporting to class after the scheduled starting time will submit a memorandum to 
document the reason for tardiness and are penalized as follows: 

 
1st Occasion – Report from cadet and documented counseling session with the Public Safety 
Director (Academy Director) or  the Criminal Justice Instructor/Training Specialist. 
 
2nd Occasion – Report from cadet and documented counseling session with the Public Safety 
Director (Academy Director). 
 
3rd Occasion – Report from cadet and documented counseling session with the Public Safety 
Director (Academy Director). 
 
4th Occasion – Terminated from Academy. 
 
The Criminal Justice Instructor/Training Specialist and/or the Public Safety Director (Academy 
Director) will exercise discretion in this area depending upon the infraction. 

 
Injuries or Illness 
 
Cadets incurring on or off duty injury or illness are required to notify the Public Safety Director 
(Academy Director) or a Training Officer, in writing, by the next working day.  Failure to notify 
supervisory personnel of any injury or illness, whether or not a doctor’s care is required, is 
grounds for disciplinary action or termination. 
 
All sick leave in excess of one (1) day requires a doctor’s letter of explanation.  Upon returning 
to the Academy, the cadet submits the doctor’s explanation and writes a report outlining the 
reason for the absence. 
The Academy shall have the right to require a physician’s excuse or statement of any student who is absent 
due to illness. Absence due to minor illness will not be approved. Approved absence requires make-up  
work, to be determined by individual instructors.  
 
 



 

3 

Bereavement Leave 
 
A cadet may be granted three (3) consecutive days’ bereavement, for immediate family only, if 
approved by the Public Safety Director (Academy Director) in advance. 
 
Inclement Weather  
 
We want to ensure the safety of our cadets.  The Criminal Justice Instructor/Training Specialist 
or the Public Safety Director (Academy Director) will notify the cadets if class will be 
rescheduled due to inclement weather. 
 
 
Catastrophic Illness 
 
A severe illness requiring prolonged hospitalization or recovery will be taken into consideration 
by the Public Safety Director (Academy Director). The ability to catch up with the assigned class 
instruction is imperative. 
 
 
Military Service 
 
Military service includes the national guard, state guard, and all branches of service whether 
part-time or reserve. CVRLEA will make every accommodation for leave in order to make them 
available for service that arises from emergencies. Some courses during the academy are hands 
on and cannot be made up by catch-up work done outside the classroom. In this instance, the 
issue will be made known to the cadet and their commanders. If the emergency leave must take 
place during such a time the cadet is expected to repeat the portion of the instruction by attending 
a duplicate or equal training approved by the Training Coordinator.     
 
In the event that emergency deployment exceeds two (2) weeks but less than one (1) month, 
continuation of the academy for the individual will be the decision of the Public Safety Director. 
The decision to allow the individual to continue or not will be evaluated by the type of material 
missed and the section of time during the academy that the absence takes place.  
Deployment in a length of more than one (1) month will be cause to remove the individual from 
the academy class.   
In the event that the individual is removed from the current academy, that individual will be 
allowed to enroll in the next academy class at no cost. The cadet must repeat the academy in its 
entirety.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

4 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Concho Valley Regional Law Enforcement Academy 
Academy Rules 

 
 

 
Basic Peace Officer Course 

 
 

1. Classes start at 6:30pm or 8:00am (Saturday classes).   Breaks are provided as needed 
during class work. Cadets are expected to be in their assigned places at the beginning of 
each class and again after each instruction break 

 
2. Lunch break for Saturday will normally be from 11:30am to 1:00pm. 
 
3. Attendance at all classes is required.  Cadets are expected to maintain an exemplary 

attendance record.  Dependability is a required trait of a public servant. Incidents of 
unauthorized absence or tardiness are detrimental to the learning process and will not be 
tolerated.  A record is kept of each incident, including the cadet’s written explanation. 

 
4. All cadets will be required to take notes.  These notes must be typed or plainly written in 

ink and placed in a permanent notebook.  These notebooks will be periodically graded 
and each cadet will be accountable for the completeness and efficiency of their notes. 

 
5. Cadets are expected to give their fullest cooperation and participation.  No talking in 

class except to the instructor or class as a whole on the subject being discussed. 
 
6. Examinations will be given periodically.   Grades will be posted. 
 
7. No cadet may use the phones without the knowledge and/or permission of the training 

staff.  No pagers and/or cellular phones or any device able to link to such a device will be 
allowed in the classroom or at any off-site training functions.   

 



 

5 

8. Should medical attention be needed, the cadet will contact a member of the training staff. 
 
9. Since cadets are not peace officers, they will not represent themselves as peace officers. 
 
10. Cadets will refer to the training staff and other guest instructors as Mr. Mrs., or by rank.  
 
11. The use of all tobacco products is prohibited in the building. 
 
12. No food or beverage will be allowed in the classroom unless authorized by the Public 

Safety Director (Academy Director). 
 
13. Firearms are not permitted in the classroom unless they are required by an instructor.  In 

such cases, the firearms are to be unloaded and no live ammunition is allowed in the 
classroom. 

 
14. Cadets are required to be neat and clean at all times.   
 
15. The classroom must be kept clean and in an orderly manner at all times.   
 
16. Cadets will not deface name tags, desks, walls, or other Academy property. 
 
17. Cadets will not sit with their feet propped on the desks or chairs. 
 
18. No magazines, newspapers, and other materials, which do not pertain to the classroom 

instruction, will be brought into the classroom. 
 
19. The heads of the law enforcement agencies providing the cadets for the course, may be 

informed periodically of the progress of their cadets. 
 
20. All cadets are expected to do their own work.  Dishonesty in the pursuit of academic 

excellence is totally unacceptable.  Violations of these rules will result in disciplinary 
action. 

 
21. No gambling will be permitted on the Academy grounds. 
 
22. No intoxicating liquor will be permitted or consumed on the Academy grounds. An 

exception to this is for bona fide training purposes only. 
 
23. The success of the course will depend largely upon the attitude, cooperation, and 

participation of the cadets.  The cadets attending the Academy will be expected to behave 
in the manner expected of adult, professional peace officers while attending and traveling 
to and from classes.  Any behavior, which, in the opinion of the Public Safety Director 
(Academy Director) and/or the Criminal Justice Instructor/Training Specialist, that is 
dangerous, detrimental to class welfare and/or effective instruction, or not up to 
professional standards of a peace officer will be grounds for expulsion from the course. 

 



 

6 

24. Cadets will be evaluated by means of written examination, performance tests and 
classroom participation.  Written examinations will be graded by use of numerical grades.  
Participation will be on a “Pass and Fail” basis.      

     
To satisfactorily complete the Basic Peace Officer Course the cadet must: 

 
a. Achieve an overall average of at least 80% on all written tests.  A cadet that falls below 

an 80% average will be placed on probation until their next test.  The cadet will be 
expected to bring their overall average up to 80% by the next test.  If the cadet fails to 
maintain an overall average of 80% after being placed on probation, then the cadet will 
be subject to termination from the academy.  The cadet cannot be on probation more than 
three times.  The Public Safety Director (Academy Director) and the Criminal Justice 
Instructor/Training Specialist will have discretion as to placing or removing a cadet on 
academic probation. 

 
b. Demonstrate firearms proficiency by achieving a minimum passing score of 75% of the 

total possible score of the course and type of target being used by the firearm instructor; 
and qualify with a passing score and show proficiency in handling any firearm (handgun 
and shotgun).  The cadet will receive three attempts to qualify.  If the cadet does not 
qualify after the third attempt, it will be grounds for termination. 

 
c. Cadets must pass with a minimum of 70% on the driving course designed by the driving 

instructor. 
 

d. Cadets must pass the skills portion of Defensive Tactics. The pass/fail will be determined 
by the Defensive Tactics Instructor and the Training Coordinator.  

 
25. Cadets must pass the comprehensive final examination with a grade of 80% or more to 

graduate from the Academy.  There will be three (3) attempts to pass this test.  Cadets 
who fail to achieve an 80% on the final will not graduate from the Academy.  

 
            The Public Safety Director (Academy Director) and/or the Criminal Justice 

Instructor/Training Specialist retains the right, in the best interest of the student, to assign 
a state testing date and/or time.  

 
26. The overall grade average will be determined by averaging the grade of the notebook, the 

final exam, and the average score of the subject exams given during the course.  The 
exception to this rule will be the firearms training and driving.   

 
27. Cadets are encouraged to consult with the Criminal Justice Instructor/Training Specialist 

or Public Safety Director (Academy Director) concerning any matter which is unclear to 
him/her about the course or any subject with which he/she may have difficulty.  Some 
situations which seem most difficult can sometimes be cleared up with a few minutes of 
conversation. 

 
28. Participation in physical training is mandatory. 



 

7 

 
 

Personal Attire 
 
Cadets must wear closed toe shoes, long pants and the required class shirt.  
 

 
 
 
 
Grooming 
 

Unnatural hair colors are forbidden. Hair is to be worn in styles that permit wearing 
prescribed headgear. 
 
Male cadet’s hair will be worn neat and trimmed.   
 
Female cadet’s hair is to be in a neat fashion. Make-up is to be conservative.   
 

Jewelry 
 

Rings may be worn but one on each hand is permitted.  A wedding set is considered one 
ring.  Visible necklines and other decorative jewelry are prohibited.  For female cadets, 
only one set of stud earrings is acceptable. 

 
Personal Conduct 
 

As a police cadet, you will now come under the public eye.  Cadets are reminded that the 
activities of law enforcement personnel are subject to public scrutiny and review at all 
times, whether on or off duty.  As such, cadets should remember that these same high 
ethical standards likewise apply in their individual activities regardless of duty status. 
Any act which may bring discredit to yourself or the Academy may result in disciplinary 
action up to and including termination. 

 
Ethics 
 

Every professional organization subscribes to a written code of conduct which has 
historically been required to guarantee uniform compliance to a prescribed level of 
behavior.  Honesty and integrity are basic traits demanded by the law enforcement 
profession.  As such, cadets are constantly required to maintain a posture that is above 
reproach.  The Academy employs the honor system and expects the highest degree of 
individual compliance.  Violations of the following section are subject to automatic 
recommendation for termination from the program.  
 

A. Any cadet found to have obtained his/her appointment to the Academy by means of 
willful misrepresentation or false statement concerning a material fact is terminated. 



 

8 

 
B. Cadets are required to submit their own work on examinations and assignments, unless 

otherwise permitted by the staff.  Any form of cheating (including plagiarism, copying or 
any method of circumventing prescribed instructions) is considered intolerable. 

 
C. Cadets are to be truthful at all times.  Any cadet who is found to be untruthful at any time 

through oral or written communication is subject to immediate termination. 
 

D. Cadets shall obey all laws of the United States, and the State of Texas.  Cadets employed 
by a law enforcement agency must obey their department’s policy and procedures.  A 
cadet found to be involved in any criminal offense, regardless of degree of involvement, 
is subject to prosecution as well as termination. 

 
E. Those acts not specifically stated herein which may bring discredit upon the individual or 

department they represent are dealt with according to the seriousness of the situation. 
 
 
 
 
General Provisions 
 

A. It is the responsibility of the CVRLEA to insure that each cadet receives every 
opportunity to contribute their maximum effort during the program in order to become an 
effective peace officer.  Likewise, it is of utmost importance that the staff maintain 
optimum channels of communication and instruction with each cadet to enhance their 
successful entry into the field of law enforcement. Cadets are assigned staff training 
officers who will assist them during their academy learning experience. 
 

B. The Academy office phone number is 325-944-9666.  Only messages of an emergency 
nature will be accepted on behalf of cadets, and it is advisable to remind family and 
friends not to violate this order.  Pagers and/or cellular telephones are not permitted in 
classrooms. 

 
C. Recording devices are prohibited in cadet classrooms.   

 
D. Visitors will check in at the office upon arrival.  Visitors will not be allowed onto the 

training grounds unless approved by the Public Safety Director (Academy Director). 
 

E. Cadets will provide current status of residence, phone numbers, and emergency 
notification numbers.  Academy offices are to be entered only on official business, and 
with permission.  Cadets are encouraged to bring any problems which may affect them 
during the course of the academy, to the attention of the Criminal Justice 
Instructor/Training Specialist or Public Safety Director (Academy Director), who will 
handle the situation or refer the matter as necessary. 

 
 



 

9 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Concho Valley Regional Law Enforcement Academy 
Policies and Procedures 

Corrections-Telecommunicator-In Service 
 
In accordance with Texas Commission On Law Enforcement Rule 215.7 and 215.9, the Concho 
Valley Criminal Justice Training Advisory Board has formulated and adopted the following rules 
and regulations, which shall apply to all students attending the Concho Valley Regional Law 
Enforcement Academy: 
 
**Non-contracted training hours with CVRLEA will only be submitted (to TCOLE) if hosted by 
a governmental agency. All instructors will complete CVRLEA Instructor or Subject Matter 
Expert Vetting Sheet (Attachment A). ** 
 
 
 
Class Schedule 
 
 Classes are scheduled quarterly in what is believed to be the best response to the training      
            needs of law enforcement agencies within the Concho Valley Council of Governments.  

CVRLEA will review all requests for classes and may add to the schedule as is permitted 
in order to provide any training sought.  
 
 

Attendance 
 
 Any class requires complete attendance during instruction. *** 
 
 
Unauthorized Absence 
 

This is defined as any absence without prior approval of the Instructor and/or the 
Training Academy personnel.  The duration of any class is too short and the make-up of 
any missed work can be detrimental to any other student, any unauthorized absence is a 
disqualifier and will remove the student from training.  
 

 
Late Reporting – Tardiness 
 



 

10 

Students who report late can disrupt training to the point that the quality of instruction 
suffers. Incidents of tardiness will be assessed by the instructor and it is solely the 
instructors’ responsibility. The instructor will adhere to standards set forth by TCOLE as 
the minimum acceptable standard of the CVRLEA and all facets of the lesson’s 
instruction must be fully met.  
 

Injuries or Illness 
 

Officers incurring any injury during training at the CVRLEA must report the injury to the 
instructor or academy personnel as soon as practical. Injuries that limit any instruction to 
the point that it limits the student from satisfying any training objective will be cause to 
remove the student from the class.  

 
  
 
Bereavement Leave 
 

Due to the duration of instruction any absence will be a decision of the instructor and the 
instructor will determine if any time may be missed. Any missed instruction must be 
made up. The Public Safety Director (Academy Director) or the Criminal Justice 
Instructor/Training Specialist may, at any time, override any instructor’s decision.  

 
 
Inclement Weather  
 

Any inclement weather that effects the quality and completeness of lesson instruction will 
be cause for the training to be cancelled.  
 
 

Personal Attire 
 

Officers are to dress business casual. Officers are asked that shirts for men have a collar.    
Officers are asked not to wear, shorts, T-shirts, flip flops or sandals.   

 
Personal Conduct 
 

As a peace officer, you will now come under the public eye.  Officers’ are reminded that 
the activities of law enforcement personnel are subject to public scrutiny and review at all 
times, whether on or off duty.  As such, officers should remember that these same high 
ethical standards likewise apply in their individual activities regardless of duty status. 
Any act which may bring discredit to yourself or agency or CVRLEA Academy may 
result in disciplinary action up to and including dismissal.  

 
Tobacco Products 
 



 

11 

The use of all tobacco products is prohibited in the building. Electronic cigarettes and/or 
Vaping devices are prohibited in the CVCOG building.  

 
 
 
 
Ethics 
 

Every professional organization subscribes to a written code of conduct which has 
historically been required to guarantee uniform compliance to a prescribed level of 
behavior.  Honesty and integrity are basic traits demanded by the law enforcement 
profession.  As such, officers are constantly required to maintain a posture that is above 
reproach.  The Academy employs the honor system and expects the highest degree of 
individual compliance.  Violations of the following section are subject to automatic 
recommendation for removal from training and notification to the persons employing 
agency.   
 
A. Any officer found to have falsified information to the Academy by means of willful 

misrepresentation or false statement concerning a material fact will not be allowed to 
attend training and the officer’s agency will be contacted.  

 
B. Officers are required to submit their own work on examinations and assignments, 

unless otherwise permitted by the staff.  Any form of cheating (including plagiarism, 
copying or any method of circumventing prescribed instructions) is considered 
intolerable. 

 
C. Officers are to be truthful at all times.  Any officer who is found to be untruthful at 

any time through oral or written communication is subject to immediate discipline 
and removal from training.  

 
D. Officers shall obey all laws of the United States, and the State of Texas.  Officers 

employed by a law enforcement agency must obey their department’s policy and 
procedures.  An officer found to be involved in any criminal offense, regardless of 
degree of involvement, is subject to prosecution as well as removal from training. 

 
E. Those acts not specifically stated herein which may bring discredit upon the 

individual or department they represent are dealt with according to the seriousness of 
the situation 

 
 
 
 
_____________________________   ______________________________ 
Executive Committee Chair    Executive Committee Vice-Chair 
Lane Carter                 Hal Spain 
Date:       Date:  



1 

Concho Valley Regional Law Enforcement Academy 
Policies and Procedures 

 
 

In accordance with TCOLE Rule 215.7 and 215.9, the Concho Valley Criminal Justice Training 
Advisory Board has formulated and adopted the following rules and regulations, which shall apply 
to all students attending the Concho Valley Regional Law Enforcement Academy: 

 
BPOC 

 
The mission of the Concho Valley Regional Law Enforcement Academy (CVRLEA) is to mold, 
train, develop, and produce the finest police officers possible for the State of Texas. 

 
The accomplishment of this goal will require that cadets maintain and display the highest order of 
discipline, intelligence, sound and prudent judgment, and integrity. 
 
The Concho Valley Regional Law Enforcement Academy is fully accredited by the Texas 
Commission on Law Enforcement. The following rules and regulations will apply to each cadet 
for the duration of the Academy. They will provide the foundation for an effective learning 
environment and the discipline required in law enforcement. Cadets will be familiarized with and 
be held responsible for adherence to these regulations. 
 
 
Class Schedule 
Academy hours are from 6:30pm to 10:30pm, Monday - Thursday, as a general rule, although 
classes may be extended to meet mandated training hours, and 8:00am to 5:00pm on the 
designated Saturdays.  Schedule may be adjusted to accommodate the training curriculum.  

 
Classes start promptly at 6:30pm or 8:00am (Saturday Classes).  You will need to be in your 
assigned seat, with class material ready for class. 
    
Attendance 
 
No absence is permitted unless approved by the Academy Director. Absences for any reason other than 
actual emergencies are not permitted.  Cadets are expected to maintain an exemplary attendance 
record.  Dependability is a required trait of a public servant.  Incidents of unauthorized absence 
or tardiness are detrimental to the learning process and will not be tolerated.  A record is kept on 
each incident, including the cadet’s written explanation. 
 
Unauthorized Absence 
 
This is defined as any absence without prior approval of the Academy personnel.  If a cadet is 
unable to report to duty, and prior approval for the absence has not been granted, the cadet must 
personally notify the Academy supervisory personnel prior to the day of the absence. 

 



2 

Cadets are reminded that all leave, other than prior approvals, are considered unauthorized. 
 
The following schedule is a guideline for handling unauthorized absenteeism, provided however; 
any unauthorized absence may be grounds for disciplinary action, including termination. 
 
1st Occasion – Memorandum from cadet and documented counseling session with the                                                                    
Public Safety Director (Academy Director) or Criminal Justice Instructor/Training Specialist. 

 
2nd Occasion – Report from cadet and documented counseling session with the Public Safety 
Director (Academy Director). 
 
3rd Occasion – Termination from the Academy. 
 
Late Reporting – Tardiness 
 
Cadets reporting to class after the scheduled starting time will submit a memorandum to 
document the reason for tardiness and are penalized as follows: 

 
1st Occasion – Report from cadet and documented counseling session with the Public Safety 
Director (Academy Director) or  the Criminal Justice Instructor/Training Specialist. 
 
2nd Occasion – Report from cadet and documented counseling session with the Public Safety 
Director (Academy Director). 
 
3rd Occasion – Report from cadet and documented counseling session with the Public Safety 
Director (Academy Director). 
 
4th Occasion – Terminated from Academy. 
 
The Criminal Justice Instructor/Training Specialist and/or the Public Safety Director (Academy 
Director) will exercise discretion in this area depending upon the infraction. 

 
Injuries or Illness 
 
Cadets incurring on or off duty injury or illness are required to notify the Public Safety Director 
(Academy Director) or a Training Officer, in writing, by the next working day.  Failure to notify 
supervisory personnel of any injury or illness, whether or not a doctor’s care is required, is 
grounds for disciplinary action or termination. 
 
All sick leave in excess of one (1) day requires a doctor’s letter of explanation.  Upon returning 
to the Academy, the cadet submits the doctor’s explanation and writes a report outlining the 
reason for the absence. 
The Academy shall have the right to require a physician’s excuse or statement of any student who is absent 
due to illness. Absence due to minor illness will not be approved. Approved absence requires make-up  
work, to be determined by individual instructors.  
 
 



3 

Bereavement Leave 
 
A cadet may be granted three (3) consecutive days’ bereavement, for immediate family only, if 
approved by the Public Safety Director (Academy Director) in advance. 
 
Inclement Weather  
 
We want to ensure the safety of our cadets.  The Criminal Justice Instructor/Training Specialist 
or the Public Safety Director (Academy Director) will notify the cadets if class will be 
rescheduled due to inclement weather. 
 
 
Catastrophic Illness 
 
A severe illness requiring prolonged hospitalization or recovery will be taken into consideration 
by the Public Safety Director (Academy Director). The ability to catch up with the assigned class 
instruction is imperative. 
 
 
Military Service 
 
Military service includes the national guard, state guard, and all branches of service whether 
part-time or reserve. CVRLEA will make every accommodation for leave in order to make them 
available for service that arises from emergencies. Some courses during the academy are hands 
on and cannot be made up by catch-up work done outside the classroom. In this instance, the 
issue will be made known to the cadet and their commanders. If the emergency leave must take 
place during such a time the cadet is expected to repeat the portion of the instruction by attending 
a duplicate or equal training approved by the Training Coordinator.     
 
In the event that emergency deployment exceeds two (2) weeks but less than one (1) month, 
continuation of the academy for the individual will be the decision of the Public Safety Director. 
The decision to allow the individual to continue or not will be evaluated by the type of material 
missed and the section of time during the academy that the absence takes place.  
Deployment in a length of more than one (1) month will be cause to remove the individual from 
the academy class.   
In the event that the individual is removed from the current academy, that individual will be 
allowed to enroll in the next academy class at no cost. The cadet must repeat the academy in its 
entirety.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Concho Valley Regional Law Enforcement Academy 
Academy Rules 

 
 

 
Basic Peace Officer Course 

 
 

1. Classes start at 6:30pm or 8:00am (Saturday classes).   Breaks are provided as needed 
during class work. Cadets are expected to be in their assigned places at the beginning of 
each class and again after each instruction break 

 
2. Lunch break for Saturday will normally be from 11:30am to 1:00pm. 
 
3. Attendance at all classes is required.  Cadets are expected to maintain an exemplary 

attendance record.  Dependability is a required trait of a public servant. Incidents of 
unauthorized absence or tardiness are detrimental to the learning process and will not be 
tolerated.  A record is kept of each incident, including the cadet’s written explanation. 

 
4. All cadets will be required to take notes.  These notes must be typed or plainly written in 

ink and placed in a permanent notebook.  These notebooks will be periodically graded 
and each cadet will be accountable for the completeness and efficiency of their notes. 

 
5. Cadets are expected to give their fullest cooperation and participation.  No talking in 

class except to the instructor or class as a whole on the subject being discussed. 
 
6. Examinations will be given periodically.   Grades will be posted. 
 
7. No cadet may use the phones without the knowledge and/or permission of the training 

staff.  No pagers and/or cellular phones or any device able to link to such a device will be 
allowed in the classroom or at any off-site training functions.   

 



5 

8. Should medical attention be needed, the cadet will contact a member of the training staff. 
 
9. Since cadets are not peace officers, they will not represent themselves as peace officers. 
 
10. Cadets will refer to the training staff and other guest instructors as Mr. Mrs., or by rank.  
 
11. The use of all tobacco products is prohibited in the building. 
 
12. No food or beverage will be allowed in the classroom unless authorized by the Public 

Safety Director (Academy Director). 
 
13. Firearms are not permitted in the classroom unless they are required by an instructor.  In 

such cases, the firearms are to be unloaded and no live ammunition is allowed in the 
classroom. 

 
14. Cadets are required to be neat and clean at all times.   
 
15. The classroom must be kept clean and in an orderly manner at all times.   
 
16. Cadets will not deface name tags, desks, walls, or other Academy property. 
 
17. Cadets will not sit with their feet propped on the desks or chairs. 
 
18. No magazines, newspapers, and other materials, which do not pertain to the classroom 

instruction, will be brought into the classroom. 
 
19. The heads of the law enforcement agencies providing the cadets for the course, may be 

informed periodically of the progress of their cadets. 
 
20. All cadets are expected to do their own work.  Dishonesty in the pursuit of academic 

excellence is totally unacceptable.  Violations of these rules will result in disciplinary 
action. 

 
21. No gambling will be permitted on the Academy grounds. 
 
22. No intoxicating liquor will be permitted or consumed on the Academy grounds. An 

exception to this is for bona fide training purposes only. 
 
23. The success of the course will depend largely upon the attitude, cooperation, and 

participation of the cadets.  The cadets attending the Academy will be expected to behave 
in the manner expected of adult, professional peace officers while attending and traveling 
to and from classes.  Any behavior, which, in the opinion of the Public Safety Director 
(Academy Director) and/or the Criminal Justice Instructor/Training Specialist, that is 
dangerous, detrimental to class welfare and/or effective instruction, or not up to 
professional standards of a peace officer will be grounds for expulsion from the course. 

 



6 

24. Cadets will be evaluated by means of written examination, performance tests and 
classroom participation.  Written examinations will be graded by use of numerical grades.  
Participation will be on a “Pass and Fail” basis.      

     
To satisfactorily complete the Basic Peace Officer Course the cadet must: 

 
a. Achieve an overall average of at least 80% on all written tests.  A cadet that falls below 

an 80% average will be placed on probation until their next test.  The cadet will be 
expected to bring their overall average up to 80% by the next test.  If the cadet fails to 
maintain an overall average of 80% after being placed on probation, then the cadet will 
be subject to termination from the academy.  The cadet cannot be on probation more than 
three times.  The Public Safety Director (Academy Director) and the Criminal Justice 
Instructor/Training Specialist will have discretion as to placing or removing a cadet on 
academic probation. 

 
b. Demonstrate firearms proficiency by achieving a minimum passing score of 75% of the 

total possible score of the course and type of target being used by the firearm instructor; 
and qualify with a passing score and show proficiency in handling any firearm (handgun 
and shotgun).  The cadet will receive three attempts to qualify.  If the cadet does not 
qualify after the third attempt, it will be grounds for termination. 

 
c. Cadets must pass with a minimum of 70% on the driving course designed by the driving 

instructor. 
 

d. Cadets must pass the skills portion of Defensive Tactics. The pass/fail will be determined 
by the Defensive Tactics Instructor and the Training Coordinator.  

 
25. Cadets must pass the comprehensive final examination with a grade of 80% or more to 

graduate from the Academy.  There will be three (3) attempts to pass this test.  Cadets 
who fail to achieve an 80% on the final will not graduate from the Academy.  

 
            The Public Safety Director (Academy Director) and/or the Criminal Justice 

Instructor/Training Specialist retains the right, in the best interest of the student, to assign 
a state testing date and/or time.  

 
26. The overall grade average will be determined by averaging the grade of the notebook, the 

final exam, and the average score of the subject exams given during the course.  The 
exception to this rule will be the firearms training and driving.   

 
27. Cadets are encouraged to consult with the Criminal Justice Instructor/Training Specialist 

or Public Safety Director (Academy Director) concerning any matter which is unclear to 
him/her about the course or any subject with which he/she may have difficulty.  Some 
situations which seem most difficult can sometimes be cleared up with a few minutes of 
conversation. 

 
28. Participation in physical training is mandatory. 



7 

 
 

Personal Attire 
 
Cadets must wear closed toe shoes, long pants and the required class shirt.  
 

 
 
 
 
Grooming 
 

Unnatural hair colors are forbidden. Hair is to be worn in styles that permit wearing 
prescribed headgear. 
 
Male cadet’s hair will be worn neat and trimmed.   
 
Female cadet’s hair is to be in a neat fashion. Make-up is to be conservative.   
 

Jewelry 
 

Rings may be worn but one on each hand is permitted.  A wedding set is considered one 
ring.  Visible necklines and other decorative jewelry are prohibited.  For female cadets, 
only one set of stud earrings is acceptable. 

 
Personal Conduct 
 

As a police cadet, you will now come under the public eye.  Cadets are reminded that the 
activities of law enforcement personnel are subject to public scrutiny and review at all 
times, whether on or off duty.  As such, cadets should remember that these same high 
ethical standards likewise apply in their individual activities regardless of duty status. 
Any act which may bring discredit to yourself or the Academy may result in disciplinary 
action up to and including termination. 

 
Ethics 
 

Every professional organization subscribes to a written code of conduct which has 
historically been required to guarantee uniform compliance to a prescribed level of 
behavior.  Honesty and integrity are basic traits demanded by the law enforcement 
profession.  As such, cadets are constantly required to maintain a posture that is above 
reproach.  The Academy employs the honor system and expects the highest degree of 
individual compliance.  Violations of the following section are subject to automatic 
recommendation for termination from the program.  
 

A. Any cadet found to have obtained his/her appointment to the Academy by means of 
willful misrepresentation or false statement concerning a material fact is terminated. 



8 

 
B. Cadets are required to submit their own work on examinations and assignments, unless 

otherwise permitted by the staff.  Any form of cheating (including plagiarism, copying or 
any method of circumventing prescribed instructions) is considered intolerable. 

 
C. Cadets are to be truthful at all times.  Any cadet who is found to be untruthful at any time 

through oral or written communication is subject to immediate termination. 
 

D. Cadets shall obey all laws of the United States, and the State of Texas.  Cadets employed 
by a law enforcement agency must obey their department’s policy and procedures.  A 
cadet found to be involved in any criminal offense, regardless of degree of involvement, 
is subject to prosecution as well as termination. 

 
E. Those acts not specifically stated herein which may bring discredit upon the individual or 

department they represent are dealt with according to the seriousness of the situation. 
 
 
 
 
General Provisions 
 

A. It is the responsibility of the CVRLEA to insure that each cadet receives every 
opportunity to contribute their maximum effort during the program in order to become an 
effective peace officer.  Likewise, it is of utmost importance that the staff maintain 
optimum channels of communication and instruction with each cadet to enhance their 
successful entry into the field of law enforcement. Cadets are assigned staff training 
officers who will assist them during their academy learning experience. 
 

B. The Academy office phone number is 325-944-9666.  Only messages of an emergency 
nature will be accepted on behalf of cadets, and it is advisable to remind family and 
friends not to violate this order.  Pagers and/or cellular telephones are not permitted in 
classrooms. 

 
C. Recording devices are prohibited in cadet classrooms.   

 
D. Visitors will check in at the office upon arrival.  Visitors will not be allowed onto the 

training grounds unless approved by the Public Safety Director (Academy Director). 
 

E. Cadets will provide current status of residence, phone numbers, and emergency 
notification numbers.  Academy offices are to be entered only on official business, and 
with permission.  Cadets are encouraged to bring any problems which may affect them 
during the course of the academy, to the attention of the Criminal Justice 
Instructor/Training Specialist or Public Safety Director (Academy Director), who will 
handle the situation or refer the matter as necessary. 

 
 



9 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Concho Valley Regional Law Enforcement Academy 
Policies and Procedures 

Corrections-Telecommunicator-In Service 
 
In accordance with Texas Commission On Law Enforcement Rule 215.7 and 215.9, the Concho 
Valley Criminal Justice Training Advisory Board has formulated and adopted the following rules 
and regulations, which shall apply to all students attending the Concho Valley Regional Law 
Enforcement Academy: 
 
**Non-contracted training hours with CVRLEA will only be submitted (to TCOLE) if hosted by 
a governmental agency. All instructors will complete CVRLEA Instructor or Subject Matter 
Expert Vetting Sheet (Attachment A). ** 
 
 
 
Class Schedule 
 
 Classes are scheduled quarterly in what is believed to be the best response to the training      
            needs of law enforcement agencies within the Concho Valley Council of Governments.  

CVRLEA will review all requests for classes and may add to the schedule as is permitted 
in order to provide any training sought.  
 
 

Attendance 
 
 Any class requires complete attendance during instruction. *** 
 
 
Unauthorized Absence 
 

This is defined as any absence without prior approval of the Instructor and/or the 
Training Academy personnel.  The duration of any class is too short and the make-up of 
any missed work can be detrimental to any other student, any unauthorized absence is a 
disqualifier and will remove the student from training.  
 

 
Late Reporting – Tardiness 
 



10 

Students who report late can disrupt training to the point that the quality of instruction 
suffers. Incidents of tardiness will be assessed by the instructor and it is solely the 
instructors’ responsibility. The instructor will adhere to standards set forth by TCOLE as 
the minimum acceptable standard of the CVRLEA and all facets of the lesson’s 
instruction must be fully met.  
 

Injuries or Illness 
 

Officers incurring any injury during training at the CVRLEA must report the injury to the 
instructor or academy personnel as soon as practical. Injuries that limit any instruction to 
the point that it limits the student from satisfying any training objective will be cause to 
remove the student from the class.  

 
  
 
Bereavement Leave 
 

Due to the duration of instruction any absence will be a decision of the instructor and the 
instructor will determine if any time may be missed. Any missed instruction must be 
made up. The Public Safety Director (Academy Director) or the Criminal Justice 
Instructor/Training Specialist may, at any time, override any instructor’s decision.  

 
 
Inclement Weather  
 

Any inclement weather that effects the quality and completeness of lesson instruction will 
be cause for the training to be cancelled.  
 
 

Personal Attire 
 

Officers are to dress business casual. Officers are asked that shirts for men have a collar.    
Officers are asked not to wear, shorts, T-shirts, flip flops or sandals.   

 
Personal Conduct 
 

As a peace officer, you will now come under the public eye.  Officers’ are reminded that 
the activities of law enforcement personnel are subject to public scrutiny and review at all 
times, whether on or off duty.  As such, officers should remember that these same high 
ethical standards likewise apply in their individual activities regardless of duty status. 
Any act which may bring discredit to yourself or agency or CVRLEA Academy may 
result in disciplinary action up to and including dismissal.  

 
Tobacco Products 
 



11 

The use of all tobacco products is prohibited in the building. Electronic cigarettes and/or 
Vaping devices are prohibited in the CVCOG building.  

 
 
 
 
Ethics 
 

Every professional organization subscribes to a written code of conduct which has 
historically been required to guarantee uniform compliance to a prescribed level of 
behavior.  Honesty and integrity are basic traits demanded by the law enforcement 
profession.  As such, officers are constantly required to maintain a posture that is above 
reproach.  The Academy employs the honor system and expects the highest degree of 
individual compliance.  Violations of the following section are subject to automatic 
recommendation for removal from training and notification to the persons employing 
agency.   
 
A. Any officer found to have falsified information to the Academy by means of willful 

misrepresentation or false statement concerning a material fact will not be allowed to 
attend training and the officer’s agency will be contacted.  

 
B. Officers are required to submit their own work on examinations and assignments, 

unless otherwise permitted by the staff.  Any form of cheating (including plagiarism, 
copying or any method of circumventing prescribed instructions) is considered 
intolerable. 

 
C. Officers are to be truthful at all times.  Any officer who is found to be untruthful at 

any time through oral or written communication is subject to immediate discipline 
and removal from training.  

 
D. Officers shall obey all laws of the United States, and the State of Texas.  Officers 

employed by a law enforcement agency must obey their department’s policy and 
procedures.  An officer found to be involved in any criminal offense, regardless of 
degree of involvement, is subject to prosecution as well as removal from training. 

 
E. Those acts not specifically stated herein which may bring discredit upon the 

individual or department they represent are dealt with according to the seriousness of 
the situation 

 
 
 
 
_____________________________   ______________________________ 
Executive Committee Chair    Executive Committee Vice-Chair 
Lane Carter                 Hal Spain 
Date:       Date:  









































































Concho Valley Council of Governments Cash Flow

Beginning Balance: 852,791$     78,321$          57,863$  CVCOG 442,847$      7,936$           154,893$           550,000$       

FY 20-21 Inflows Outflows Balance Inflows Interest Outflows Balance Inflows Interest Outflows Balance Balance Inflows Outflows Balance Inflows Outflows Balance Inflows Outflows Balance Inflows Outflows Balance

October 1,550,872  (1,885,639)   518,024      378,789  23            (21,625)           435,509        59,701    7                -           117,571            1,071,104      412,720     (246,639)       608,927      -                   -                  7,936               22,452         (50,021)               127,323            -           -                  550,000  

November 1,659,369  (1,228,094)   949,299      -           27            (111,134)         324,402        -           8                -           117,579            1,391,280      355,744     (579,201)       385,470      -                   -                  7,936               36,132         (65,612)               97,844              -           -                  550,000  

December 1,194,051  (1,452,857)   690,493      -           12            (202,777)         121,637        -           6                (37,349)   80,237              892,368         596,392     (647,429)       334,433      -                   -                  7,936               2,864           (48,894)               51,814              -           -                  550,000  

January 1,643,830  (1,484,818)   849,505      210,830  11            -                   332,478        -           5                -           80,242              1,262,224      1,385,224  (628,973)       1,090,684  -                   -                  7,936               220,188       (163,086)            108,917            -           -                  550,000  

February 1,148,521  (959,963)      1,038,063  -           18            (104,431)         228,064        4,850      5                -           85,097              1,351,223      109,922     (506,821)       693,785      -                   -                  7,936               107,496       (29,764)               186,649            -           -                  550,000  

March 1,333,497  (1,519,529)   852,031      -           5              (94,991)           133,078        -           3                -           85,099              1,070,208      820,390     (506,461)       1,007,714  -                   -                  7,936               113,869       (130,000)            170,518            -           -                  -           

April 1,437,841  (1,577,915)   711,956      -           3              -                   133,081        -           2                -           85,102              930,139         546,601     (411,645)       1,142,670  -                   -                  7,936               74,332         (100,282)            144,568            -           -                  -           

May 1,573,197  (1,190,608)   1,094,546  -           2              -                   133,083        -           1                -           85,103              1,312,732      482,059     (685,677)       939,053      -                   -                  7,936               34,310         (41,137)               137,741            -           -                  -           

June -              -                -              -           -           -                   -                 -           -            -           -                     -                  -              -                 -              -                   -                  -                   -                -                      -                    -           -                  -           

July -              -                -              -           -           -                   -                 -           -            -           -                     -                  -              -                 -              -                   -                  -                   -                -                      -                    -           -                  -           

August -              -                -              -           -           -                   -                 -           -            -           -                     -                  -              -                 -              -                   -                  -                   -                -                      -                    -           -                  -           

September -              -                -              -           -           -                   -                 -           -            -           -                     -                  -              -                 -              -                   -                  -                   -                -                      -                    -           -                  -           
 

Maturity date March 5, 2021

Beginning Balance: 512,440$     52,098$          54,172$  CVCOG 866,843$      10,080$         159,908$           -$                

FY 19-20 Inflows Outflows Balance Inflows Interest Outflows Balance Inflows Interest Outflows Balance Balance Inflows Outflows Balance Inflows Outflows Balance Inflows Outflows Balance Inflows Outflows Balance

October 2,034,109  (2,092,445)   454,104      490,901  687          (94,545)           449,140        -           77              -           54,249              957,493         266,167     (480,776)       652,233      7,028               (6,252)            10,856             153,239       (44,332)               268,815            -           -                  -           

November 1,825,827  (1,578,866)   701,066      -           463          (125,834)         323,769        -           67              -           54,316              1,079,151      248,049     (424,344)       475,939      4,746               (5,655)            9,947               8,192           (44,269)               232,738            -           -                  -           

December 1,160,586  (1,377,824)   483,828      -           279          (132,828)         191,221        -           59              -           54,376              729,424         752,241     (381,046)       847,134      8,299               (6,397)            11,849             39,835         (13,852)               258,721            -           -                  -           

January 1,622,248  (1,330,300)   775,776      -           115          (126,621)         64,715          3,250      69              -           57,695              898,185         1,157,462  (437,528)       1,567,068  5,664               (8,183)            9,330               12,823         (65,500)               206,044            -           -                  -           

February 1,484,162  (1,656,997)   602,941      344,808  324          (114,591)         295,255        -           58              -           57,753              955,949         399,105     (527,493)       1,438,680  7,575               (8,032)            8,873               51,024         (112,061)            145,008            -           -                  -           

March 1,212,074  (1,232,261)   582,754      -           201          (139,967)         155,489        -           63              -           57,816              796,060         364,412     (1,148,213)   654,879      4,586               (5,164)            8,295               36,760         (30,270)               151,498            550,000  -                  550,000  

April 2,029,840  (2,211,983)   400,611      719,031  179          -                   874,700        -           19              -           57,835              1,333,145      365,247     (420,910)       599,216      -                   (360)                7,936               64,302         (10,524)               205,275            -           -                  550,000  

May 1,547,259  (1,202,357)   745,513      -           87            (127,314)         747,473        -           6                -           57,841              1,550,827      292,843     (412,858)       479,201      -                   -                  7,936               1,760           (21,146)               185,889            -           -                  550,000  

June 997,548     (1,162,320)   580,741      -           60            (134,801)         612,732        -           5                -           57,846              1,251,320      700,808     (387,286)       792,723      -                   -                  7,936               4,023           (21,774)               168,138            -           -                  550,000  

July 1,552,898  (1,464,054)   669,585      -           65            (155,137)         457,660        -           7                -           57,853              1,185,099      454,161     (779,524)       467,360      -                   -                  7,936               36,926         (32,658)               172,406            -           -                  550,000  

August 1,362,160  (1,299,161)   732,584      -           33            (168,059)         289,634        -           5                -           57,859              1,080,077      409,455     (381,205)       495,609      -                   -                  7,936               29,720         (15,102)               187,024            -           -                  550,000  

September 2,781,918  (2,661,712)   852,791      -           15            (211,328)         78,321          -           4                -           57,863              988,975         447,076     (499,838)       442,847      -                   -                  7,936               67,868         (100,000)            154,893            -           -                  550,000  
 

 

In compliance with PFIA 2256.023 and CVCOG Investment Policy section XI

signature on hardcopy

CVCOG Executive Director/Investment Officer

signature on hardcopy

CVCOG Director of Finance

hardcopy signed 06/17/2021

Date

Interest Rate at 0.072000% as of 02/01/21

Interest Rate at 0.088000% as of 09/01/2020 Interest Rate at 0.088000% as of 09/01/2020

Interest Rate at 1.333900% as of 03/02/2020

Interest Rate at 0.396100% as of 04/01/2020 Interest Rate at 0.396100% as of 04/01/2020

Interest Rate at 0.140000% as of 07/01/2020 Interest Rate at 0.140000% as of 07/01/2020

Interest Rate at 0.115400% as of 08/03/2020

Interest Rate at 0.028100% as of 04/01/21

CVTD - CD (000's)

CD setup March 6, 2020

CVTD-ICB (000's)

Account opened to segregate Greyhound Funds

$7,935.77 belongs to CVTD deposited to maintain account Interest Rate is 1%, term is 1 Year

CD funds applied to Note Payable

Account Closed

Interest Rate at 0.028100% as of 04/01/21

Interest Rate at 0.106900% as of 06/01/2020 Interest Rate at 0.106900% as of 06/01/2020

Account opened to segregate Greyhound FundsInterest Rate at 1.671700% as of 10/01/19

CVTD-ICB (000's)

Interest Rate at 0.115400% as of 08/03/2020

Interest Rate at 1.671700% as of 10/01/19

$7,935.77 belongs to CVTD deposited to maintain account

Interest Rate at 1.341300% as of 12/30/19 Interest Rate at 1.341300% as of 12/30/19

Interest Rate at 1.339200% as of 01/02/2020 Interest Rate at 1.339200% as of 01/02/2020

Interest Rate at 1.324000% as of 02/03/2020 Interest Rate at 1.324000% as of 02/03/2020

Interest Rate at 0.088000% as of 09/30/20

First Financial

Interest Rate at 0.092700% as of 10/01/20

First Financial

Interest Rate at 0.088000% as of 09/30/20

First Financial

First Financial

9-1-1 Trust Account (000's) General Investment Savings

Interest Rate at 0.079500% as of 12/01/20 Interest Rate at 0.079500% as of 12/01/20

Interest Rate at 0.073100% as of 01/04/21 Interest Rate at 0.073100% as of 01/04/21

Interest Rate at 0.072000% as of 02/01/21

Interest Rate at 0.092700% as of 10/01/20

CVCOG General Fund (000's) 9-1-1 Trust Account (000's) General Investment Savings CVTD (000's)
First Financial First Financial

CVEDD (000's)
First Financial First Financial First Financial

CVCOG General Fund (000's)
First Financial First Financial First Financial

Interest Rate at 1.459600% as of 11/01/19

CVEDD (000's)

Interest Rate at 1.459600% as of 11/01/19

CVTD (000's)

Interest Rate at 0.085900% as of 11/02/20 Interest Rate at 0.085900% as of 11/02/20

Interest Rate at 1.333900% as of 03/02/2020

Interest Rate at 0.036600% as of 03/01/21 Interest Rate at 0.036600% as of 03/01/21

Interest Rate at 0.017900% as of 05/03/21 Interest Rate at 0.017900% as of 05/03/21

CVTD - CD (000's)

CD setup March 6, 2020

Interest Rate is 1%, term is 1 Year



Beginning Balance: 422,124$     755,459$        49,764$  CVCOG 768,881$      9,625$           208,540$           

FY 18-19 Inflows Outflows Balance Inflows Interest Outflows Balance Inflows Interest Outflows Balance Balance Inflows Outflows Balance Inflows Outflows Balance Inflows Outflows Balance

October 1,314,423  (1,224,296)   512,251      -           1,045      (150,533)         605,971        -           80              -           49,844              1,168,066      736,983     (485,436)       1,020,428  9,411               (8,075)            10,961             13,771         (47,697)               174,614            

November 1,324,336  (976,119)      860,468      -           787          (247,928)         358,831        -           85              -           49,929              1,269,227      433,399     (405,306)       1,048,521  8,705               (5,159)            14,506             40,324         (42,607)               172,331            

December 1,649,406  (1,181,028)   1,328,846  -           392          (133,156)         226,066        -           80              -           50,009              1,604,922      568,264     (413,848)       1,202,937  9,800               (9,390)            14,915             135,465       (187,902)            119,894            

January 1,257,912  (1,919,331)   667,427      398,617  964          (101,828)         523,820        -           88              -           50,097              1,241,343      757,544     (560,756)       1,399,725  10,754             (14,094)          11,575             80,199         (62,930)               137,163            

February 1,126,901  (1,277,584)   516,743      -           670          (155,716)         368,774        -           80              -           50,177              935,694         373,197     (256,333)       1,516,588  9,441               (7,140)            13,876             30,683         (11,937)               155,909            

March 1,262,540  (862,946)      916,337      -           421          (207,267)         161,928        3,375      94              -           53,646              1,131,911      297,289     (422,349)       1,391,528  5,944               (8,209)            11,610             40,764         (39,585)               157,088            

April 1,812,400  (1,612,815)   1,115,923  455,481  907          (123,176)         495,140        -           92              -           53,738              1,664,801      349,516     (412,629)       1,328,416  10,078             (10,893)          10,795             2,432           (9,932)                 149,588            

May 1,910,500  (2,650,856)   375,566      -           756          (144,374)         351,522        -           101           -           53,839              780,926         310,696     (596,263)       1,042,849  8,434               (7,441)            11,789             156,786       (109,186)            197,188            

June 1,327,216  (1,113,389)   589,393      -           354          (200,347)         151,529        -           84              -           53,923              794,845         428,013     (393,709)       1,077,152  6,546               (7,333)            11,002             2,050           (16,599)               182,639            

July 1,934,176  (1,914,616)   608,953      413,839  592          -                   565,961        -           88              -           54,010              1,228,924      446,427     (464,973)       1,058,606  8,239               (8,125)            11,115             15,597         (30,215)               168,021            

August 1,578,031  (1,260,391)   926,593      -           565          (514,495)         52,030          -           90              -           54,101              1,032,723      444,379     (439,246)       1,063,739  8,666               (9,079)            10,703             31,360         (9,908)                 189,473            

September 959,826     (1,373,979)   512,440      -           68            -                   52,098          -           71              -           54,172              618,710         219,522     (416,419)       866,843      7,096               (7,719)            10,080             2,499           (32,064)               159,908            
 

Beginning Balance: -$              -$                 -$        CVCOG -$               -$                -$                    

FY 17-18 Inflows Outflows Balance Inflows Interest Outflows Balance Inflows Interest Outflows Balance Balance Inflows Outflows Balance Inflows Outflows Balance Inflows Outflows Balance

October -              -                -              -           -           -                   -                 -           -            -           -                     -                  -              -                 -              -                   -                  -                   -                -                      -                    

November -              -                -              -           -           -                   -                 -           -            -           -                     -                  -              -                 -              -                   -                  -                   -                -                      -                    

December -              -                -              -           -           -                   -                 -           -            -           -                     -                  -              -                 -              -                   -                  -                   -                -                      -                    

January -              -                -              -           -           -                   -                 -           -            -           -                     -                  -              -                 -              -                   -                  -                   -                -                      -                    

February 50,000       -                50,000        -           -           -                   -                 -           -            -           -                     50,000           50,000        -                 50,000        -                   -                  -                   10,000         -                      10,000              

March 550,785     (333,163)      267,621      200,000  152          -                   200,152        49,348    18              -           49,366              517,140         728,705     (10)                 778,695      8,189               (4,223)            3,965               226,281       (26,462)               209,819            

April 1,603,391  (1,508,916)   362,096      386,259  636          (78,962)           508,086        -           58              -           49,424              919,605         642,616     (359,412)       1,061,899  6,021               (7,109)            2,877               3,227           (12,214)               200,831            

May 1,452,067  (1,275,045)   539,118      -           511          (166,785)         341,813        -           64              -           49,488              930,418         450,797     (354,818)       1,157,878  6,644               (7,607)            1,914               707               (40,570)               160,968            

June 1,606,144  (1,307,736)   837,525      -           374          (155,451)         186,736        -           68              -           49,556              1,073,817      402,037     (345,619)       1,214,296  7,150               (7,591)            1,474               48,813         (14,515)               195,266            

July 1,184,661  (1,674,661)   347,525      388,852  700          (119,244)         457,044        -           67              -           49,623              854,193         372,134     (508,568)       1,077,863  18,885             (9,872)            10,486             139,898       (133,460)            201,704            

August 1,373,037  (1,083,992)   636,569      -           572          (179,670)         277,946        -           78              -           49,701              964,217         606,357     (464,953)       1,219,266  7,849               (6,496)            11,839             52,763         (33,243)               221,225            

September 1,645,577  (1,860,022)   422,124      642,267  551          (165,306)         755,459        -           62              -           49,764              1,227,347      166,828     (617,213)       768,881      7,465               (9,679)            9,625               600               (13,285)               208,540            
 Note: Interest Rate at 1.324700% as of 3/12/18 Note: Interest Rate at 1.324700% as of 3/22/18 Account opened for Greyhound Money

Note: Interest Rate at 1.697900% as of 9/30/18 Note: Interest Rate at 1.697900% as of 9/30/18

First Financial

CVCOG General Fund (000's) 9-1-1 Trust Account (000's) General Investment CD (000's) CVTD (000's) CVTD-ICB (000's) CVEDD (000's)
First Financial First Financial First Financial First Financial First Financial

First FinancialFirst Financial First Financial

CVCOG General Fund (000's) 9-1-1 Trust Account (000's) General Investment Savings
First Financial First Financial

CVTD (000's) CVTD-ICB (000's) CVEDD (000's)
First Financial

Interest Rate at 1.884500% as of 10/01/18 Interest Rate at 1.884500% as of 10/01/18 Account opened to segregate Greyhound Funds

Interest Rate at 2.072300% as of 05/01/19

Interest Rate at 1.944400% as of 11/01/18 Interest Rate at 1.944400% as of 11/01/18 Approximately $9,089 belongs to CVTD Local Cash

Interest Rate at 2.025200% as of 12/03/18 Interest Rate at 2.025200% as of 12/03/18

Interest Rate at 2.065900% as of 01/02/19 Interest Rate at 2.065900% as of 01/02/19

Interest Rate at 1.910600% as of 07/01/19

Interest Rate at 1.848500% as of 08/01/19

Interest Rate at 2.088800% as of 02/01/19 Interest Rate at 2.088800% as of 02/01/19

Interest Rate at 1.848500% as of 08/01/19

Interest Rate at 2.076100% as of 03/01/19 Interest Rate at 2.076100% as of 03/01/19

Interest Rate at 2.094200% as of 04/01/19 Interest Rate at 2.094200% as of 04/01/19

Interest Rate at 2.072300% as of 05/01/19

Interest Rate at 1.714500% as of 09/03/19 Interest Rate at 1.714500% as of 09/03/19

Interest Rate at 2.039600% as of 06/03/19 Interest Rate at 2.039600% as of 06/03/19

Interest Rate at 1.910600% as of 07/01/19



CVCOG 

Balance Sheet 
As of5/31/2021 

Current Period Balance 

Assets 

First FinanciaJ General Bank Acct 1,033,886.21 1112 

CNCS Petty Cash 300.00 1197 

First FinanciaJ Credit Card 190.08 1199 

Grant Receivable, CJ VA WA 1,546.73 1203 

State Contract, HSGD 1,458.33 1204 

Grant Receivable, 2-1-1 29,294.84 1205 

Grant Receivable, 9-1-1 649,181.65 1211 

Grant Receivable, AAA 189,120.00 1212 

State Contract, CJ Planning 3,541.81 1214 

Grant Receivable, CJ Training 12,438.02 1215 

Grant Receivable, RSVP 12,182.11 1216 

Grant Receivable, Juvenile Justice Services 5,787.65 1217 

Grant Receivable, Foster Grandparent 31,288.72 1219 

Grant Receivable, Senior Companion 24,034.26 1220 

Grant Receivable, ADRC 37,774.69 1221 

Grant 804 EDA CARES ACT 50,000.00 1229 

Grant Receivable, Homeland Security SHSP 18,381.88 1232 

Grant Receivable, CACFP Head Start 51,668.64 1243 

Grant Receivable, Head Start HHS 455,130.27 1249 

Economic Development District 39,644.58 1290 

CV Transit District AR 289,958.92 1329 

Accounts Receivable-Intrado Services 1,145.34 1394 

Accounts Receivable-CJ Law Enforcement Academy 1,440.00 1395 

First Financial 911 Investment 133,083.43 1614 

CVCOG Investment Account 85,102.73 1618 

Leasehold Improvements 75,000.00 1730 

Other Assets - Project Equipment 1,533,575.32 1811 

Tota] Assets 4,766,156.21 

Liabilities 

AP 858,189.79 2111 

AP Clearing 60,635.54 2112 

AP First Financial Credit Card 28,530.71 2114 

Payroll Payable - Administration 325,243.51 2151 

Federal Witholding Tax 29,136.36 2311 

Medicare Payable 11,493.29 2321 

SUTA Payable 450.06 2323 

Health Insurance Payable 22,070.18 2412 

Health Savings Account 3,991.03 2413 

Employer Pension Plan Payable 119,907.30 2422 

Employee Contr to Pension Plan 72,987.06 2423 

Deferred Income Plan Withheld 2,490.00 2431 

Worker's Comp Ins Pay'able 15,291.96 2432 

United Way Payable 870.15 2441 

Child Support Payable 2,402.13 2442 

Accrued Annual Leave 162,635.69 2521 

Deferred Income-General Fund 20,432.97 2911 

Deferred Income - EDA CARES 37,188.80 2912 

Page: I 



Deferred Income - 911 Program 

Deferred Income - Regional Law Academy Tuition 

Deferred Income-Misc Reg Law Enf Academy 

Deferred Income-Solid Waste 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balance 

General Unrestricted Fund Balance 

Long Tenn Debt - Annual Leave 

Investment - Capital Assets 

Restricted - USDA Note Available 

Restrict- Faith in Action 501c3 

Restricted - CV Medical Reserve Corp 

Assigned - Area Agency on Aging 

Assigned - SCP Visiting Program 

Assigned - Caregiver 

Assigned - Housing Finance 

Assigned - Homeland Security 

Assigned - CJ Planning 

Assigned - CJ Law Enf Academy 

Assigned - 211 Infonnation Referral 

Assigned - CEDAF 

Total Fund Balance 

Excess Revenue over Expenditures FY 20-21 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 

CVCOG 
Balance Sheet 

As of 5/31/2021 

Current Period Balance 

251.90 2917 

4,125.00 2926 

1,440.00 2928 

82,483.82 2938 
1,862,247.25 

487,158.06 3000 

(162,635.69) 3105 

1,608,575.32 3110 

23,850.00 3202 

35,313.38 3204 

3,765.02 3205 

3,706.29 3401 

9,867.56 3402 

2,213.65 3403 

93,868.84 3404 

13,813.71 3405 

96,522.15 3406 

166,224.28 3407 

42,238.91 3408 

25,769.16 3409 

2,450,250.64 

453,658.32 

4,766,156.21 

Page· 2 



CVCOG 
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - CV COG Statement of Revenue and Expenditures 

From 10/1/2020 Through 5/31/2021 

Current Period Actual 

Revenue 

CNCS Senior Companion CFDA 94.016 144,063.98 4164 

CNCS Foster Grandparent CFDA 94.01 I 230,319.05 4165 
HHS-ACF Head Start CFDA 93.600 4,261,929.39 4166 
CNCS RSVP CFDA 94.002 66,541.61 4167 
Grant 799, Head Start COVID-19 One Time Funding 138,135.96 4168 

Grant 804, EDA CARES ACT 62,8t 1.20 4169 
AAA - Title IIIB CFDA 93.044 154,114.00 4201 

TxHHS - 2-1-1 Operations SAF 67,589.35 4202 
CARES ACT III B, CFDA 93.044 51,707.00 4204 

AAA-Title IIICI CFDA 93.045 58,848.00 4205 

Off Gov-CJ Purchase of Service CFDA 16.523 22,680.72 4206 

AAA· Title IIIC-2 CFDA 93.045 56,986.00 4207 
AAA- Title IIID CFDA 93.043 15.00 4208 

CARES ACT III C-2, CFDA 93.045 111,725.00 4211 

CARES ACT III E, CFDA 93.052 6,432.00 4212 

CARES ACT VII-OM, CFDA 93.042 5,193.00 4213 

AAA - Title IIIE CFDA 93.052 39,212.00 4215 

AAA - Title VII EAP CFDA 93.041 1,942.00 4216 

AAA - Title VI OM CFDA 93.042 15,338.00 4218 

AAA- NSIP CFDA 93.053 5,944.00 4219 

CACFP Nutrition CFDA 10.558 345,957.04 4221 

Off Gov-Violence Against Women Act CFDA 16.588 4,899.09 4222 

AAA - HICAP CFDA 93.324 3,847.00 4225 

PY -Title IIIB CFDA 93.044 15,439.00 4227 

PY -Title IIIC2 CFDA 93.045 42,270.00 4235 

PY - Title IIIE CFDA 93.052 2,561.00 4239 

AAA COVID-19 C2 62,412.00 4240 

TXHHSC, 211 Child Care CFDA 93.575 2,237.82 4258 

Tx Dept Rural Affairs, CEDAF State 4,708.45 4264 

CF - HICAP Basic CFDA 93.324 37,039.00 4267 

ADRC Housing Navigator CFDA 93.791 22,814.88 4274 

ADRC Local Contact Agency CFDA 93.791 1,732.86 4275 

ADRC MIPPA CFDA 93.071 1,207.32 4279 

ADRC COVID-19 CFDA 93.048 2,457.00 4283 

TXHHS-FGP State CFDA 94.01 I 5,316.48 4285 

TXHHS-SCP State CFDA 94.016 6,791.48 4286 

Off Gov-Homeland Security SHSP CFDA 97.067 89,406.94 4294 

AAA- MIPPA CFDA 93.071 715.00 4297 

AAA State General 46,896.00 4301 

TCEQ Solid Waste State 96,525.60 4302 

AAA - State Title III E Match 18,452.00 4306 

OfTGov-·CJ-Academy State 51,554.44 4307 

AAA - State 0MB ALF 7,285.00 4308 

TxHHS-RSVP State 48,542.48 4309 
Off Gov - HSGD Contract State 11,817.11 4311 

TxHHS - 211 State Funds 64,543.00 4312 

Off Gov, CJ Plahr\.ing Services 30,923.41 4315 

CSEC 911 ER Communications- State 1,776,620.50 4316 
AAA Housing Bond 12,245.00 4319 

ADRC State General Revenue 53,300.87 4325 
ADRC State Promoting Independence 11,123.45 4331 

2-1-1 One Star Foundation 824.49 4359 

Date. 7/6/21 02:30:04 PM Page: I 



CVCOG 
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - CVCOG Statement of Revenue and Expenditures 

From 10/1/2020 Through 5/31/2021 

1K Contributions 
Senior Center Program Income-Hacking Only 
Senior Center Local Revenue-Tracking Only 

CVCOG Membership Dues 

Area Agency on Aging Membership Dues 

CJ Membership Dues 
Program Income 
Local Revenue 
Interest Income General 
Credit Card Cash Rewards Redemption 

Economic Development District Pass-Thru 
Concho Valley Transit District Pass-Thru 
Fringe Benefit Allocations 

Indirect Cost Allocations 
Information Technology Services 
Human Resources Allocation 

Procurement Dept Allocation 
Propery Management Allocation 

Total Revenue 

Expenditures 
General Wages 
General Overtime Hours 
Holiday Work Time 

Vacation Time Allocation 

Medicare Tax 

OASDI 
Worker's Comp Insurance 

SUTA 
Health Insurance Benefit 

Dental Insurance Benefit 

Life Insurance Benefit 
HSA Insurance Benefit 

Retirement 
Indirect Allocation 

Stipend - FGP Volunteers 

Stipend - SCP Volunteers 

Uniforms 

Recognition 

HR Service Center 

Procurement Service Center 
Information Technology Service Center 

Driver Wages 
Dispatch/Customer Service Wages· 

Driver Overtime Hours 
Dispatch/Customer Service Overtime Wages 

Driver Double Time 
Audit & Lega:I: : · i ' 

Counseling· Services 

Contract Services 
HS Hea1th & Dis.ib Svc 
HS Policy Co1:1nci-l 

HS Nutrition Service 

Date: 7/6/21 02:30:04 PM 

Current Period Actual 

806,725.68 

44,936.51 
15,310.04 

14,645.10 

28,333.00 

66,000.00 
37,221.00 

218,329.86 

39.50 
4,850.00 

250,971.65 

2,631,667.49 
233,032.73 

507,786.04 

229,575.34 

215,787.33 
267,032.33 

304 518.00 

14 260 754.57 

4,524,330.62 
4,611.83 

2,069.94 

233,032.73 

77,556.65 

357.23 
76,028.41 

36,837.54 
1,205,448.62 

50,427.04 

38,634.54 

44,313.26 

635,008.60 
507,788.56 

158,922.00 

90,656.25 
13,452.22 

18,330.48 
215,787.33 

267,032.33 

229,575.34 

903,350.03 
76,603.38 
14,391.57 

1,231.46 
982.53 

33,413.94 
15,750.00 

341,699.61 

124.75 
169.42 

239,745.85 

4411 

4416 
4417 

4511 

4512 

4513 

4522 
4523 

4731 

4737 
4760 

4761 

4911 
4912 

4913 

4914 

4915 
4916 

5110 

5118 

5119 
5150 

5151 

5152 
5172 

5173 

5174 

5175 

5176 
5177 

5181 
5199 

5201 

5202 

5203 

5205 
5206 

5207 

5208 

5210 
5217 

5218 
5219 
5222 

5231 

5251 
5291 

5293 
5294 

5295 

Page· 2 



CVCOG 
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - CVCOG Statement of Revenue and Expenditures 

From 1011/2020 Through 5131/2021 

Current Period Actual -------~----· 
HS Parent Service 154.00 5296 
AAA Congregate Meals 38,155.37 5301 
AAA Home Delivered Meals 314,786.60 5302 
Client Assistant Pass.thru 2,457.00 5305 
Head Start T & T A 50,307.41 5308 
Travel-In Region 12,071.83 5309 
Travel-Out of Region (62.50) 5310 
Mea1s 1,404.40 5312 
Travel-Volunteer 6,695.78 5313 
Fuel 904.38 5351 
Lubricant 211.89 5352 
Vehicle Maintenance 612.97 5361 
Tires 35.00 5363 
Other Facility Rental 25.00 5410 
Rent Southland Properties 208,000.00 5411 
Other Facility Rent 7,130.69 5412 
HS Site Rent 10,850.00 5413 
Utilities 31,023.95 5431 
HS Site Center Utilities 66,089.23 5433 
Facility Maintenance 319,803.66 5451 
HS Site Center Bldg Maint 96,937.13 5453 
Supplies 105,777.65 5510 

HS Class Room Supplies 71,161.13 5512 
HS Food Serv Sup 33,985.69 5513 
HS Medical Supplies 1,505.17 5514 
Supplies - Bus/Service Vehicles 3,225.85 5516 
Parts Supply 479.21 5520 
Internal Project Equipment 1,977.24 5621 
Internal Computer/Software 26,626.75 5622 
County Project Equipment 212,333.33 5627 
Tools 8,462.18 5629 
Copier 19,339.96 5632 

Insurance 19,748.53 5711 
Communications - Bus 28,658.86 5712 
Cell Phones 10,106.99 5713 
Internet 3,625.25 5714 
Printing 3,504.77 5721 
Ads & Promotions 1,144.70 5722 
Publications 1,162.48 5723 
Training 7,868.19 5751 

Dues and fees 64,609.04 5753 
Vehicle Registration 269.19 5754 

HS Site Center Communications 13,789.77 5760 
Communications 24,102.24 5761 
Postage/freight 7,389.57 5762 
911 Wireless 141,021.25 5763 
911 Database • 19,844.26 5764 
911 Language:t:.ii1e 1,301.26 5766 
911 Equipment Maintenance 473.22 5767 
911 ANCIL Maintenance 158,864.80 5770 
911 PUB ED 3,956.40 5771 
911 Network-Reliability 4,605.15 5774 

911 Network 155,331.74 5775 

Date: 7/6/21 02:30:04 PM Page: J · 



CVCOG 
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - CVCOG Statement of Revenue and Expenditures 

From l0/1/2020 Through 5/31/2021 

Current Period Actual 

9-1-1 ESinet 403,332.24 5777 
9-1-1 Database Maintenance 8,757.21 5778 
911 Geographic Information Systems 5,339.64 5780 
911 Core Functions 68,281.37 5781 
911 Mason ISD Project 117,509.24 5782 
Other 2,658.08 5791 
Coffee Expense 282.38 5792 
PhysicaJs 30.00 5793 
General Assembly Costs 3,227.91 5794 
Safety 2,328.06 5796 
Multi-Modal Supplies 3,709.07 5810 
Multi-Modal Internet 189.47 5814 
Multi-Modal Utilities 3,027.99 5831 
Multi-Modal Communications 188.24 5861 
InKind Volunteer Hours 1,503.49 6206 
InKind Travel 24,614.50 6310 
InKind Other 780 607.69 6791 

Total Expenditures 13 807 096.25 

Excess Revenue over Expenditures 453 658.32 

Date: 7/6/21 02:30:04 PM Page: 4 



CVCOG 
Expenditure Journal - All Grant Exp Recap YTD 

From 10/1/2020 Through 5/31/2021 

General Ledger Account Payable 

Grant Code Grant Title Expenditures Expenditures Total 

010 ICB Program 2,724.47 0.00 2,724.47 
018 Pass-Thru CVTD Medicaid 12,656,84 0.00 12,656.84 
019 Grant 019, Link Road Operations 17,174.30 7,192.65 24,366.95 

025 Grant 025, VISTA Contract FY 20-22 25,989.88 0.00 25,989.88 

030 CVEDD TXDOT ED 1904(07)074-19 0.00 107,714.00 107,714.00 

033 TDHCA Housing 0.00 345.00 345.00 
040 Pass-Thru CV Economic Development Dist 92,934.35 1,839.44 94,773.79 
044 Grant 044, EDA Revolving Loan 48,483.86 0.00 48,483.86 

055 Grant 055, Faith in Action 0.00 26.87 26.87 
092 Procurement 257,714.79 9,317.56 267,032.35 
093 Human Resources 208,627.22 7,160.09 215,787.31 

094 Information Technology 201,414.41 28,160.83 229,575.24 

095 Engagement Committee Funds 218.49 0.00 218.49 

096 Property Management 47,425.72 257,092.28 304.518.00 

097 Non-Project Expenses (167.00) 4,161.44 3.994.44 
098 FRINGE BENEFITS 152,746.45 0.00 152,746.45 
099 INDIRECT COSTS 344.362.84 67,282.29 411,645.13 

582 Community and Economic Development Assistance Fund 7,591.76 0.00 7,591.76 

758 Grant 758,911 ER Communications 18-19 0.00 3,942.91 3.942.91 

764 Grant 764, Homeland Security SHSP FY 18-19 0.00 3,376.76 3,376.76 

775 CNCS Foster Grandparent 19-21Yl-219SFWTX002 213,101.11 17,425.94 230,527.05 

781 Grant 781, Solid Waste FY 19-21 39,169.45 57,356.15 96,525.60 

784 Grant 784, Homeland Security HSGP FY 19-20 0.00 6,175.95 6,175.95 

785 Grant 785, CJ Academy FY 19-21 95,841.53 28,011.40 123,852.93 

794 Grant 794, RSVP FY 20-21 20SRWTX024 22,234.30 15,796.31 38,030.61 

798 Grant 798, Head Start FY 20-21 4,597,573.97 444,053.11 5,041,627.08 

799 Grant 799, Head Start COVID-19 126,697.06 11,438.90 138,135.96 

800 Grant 800, CVTD Urban CARES ACT 666,001.04 32,585.25 698,586.29 

801 Grant 80 I, CVTD Rural CARES ACT 382,101.85 29,789.58 411,891.43 

803 CNCS Senior Companion 20-21 Y2 19SCWTX00 I 132,834.78 13,023.20 145,857.98 

804 Grant 804, EDA CARES ACT 2-Y 20-22 60,699.91 2,111.29 62,811.20 

805 Grant 805,911 ER Communications FY 20-23 2nd Biennium 444,437.81 1,104,720.08 1,549,157.89 

806 Grant 806,911 Equipment and Core Functions FY 20-23 68,281.37 155,238.33 223,519.70 

807 Grant 807, CJ Planning Contract FY 20-21 23,107.82 608.86 23,716.68 

808 Grant 808, HSGD Contract FY 20-21 8,609.41 138.89 8,748.30 

809 Grant 809, FGP State HHS000871100029 5.000.00 0.00 5,000.00 

810 Grant 810, SCP State HHS000871 I00039 6,475.00 0.00 6,475.00 

811 Grant 811, 211 Info Services FY 20-21 122.720.66 12,474.00 135,194.66 

812 Grant 812, ADRC FY 20-21 87,904.06 4,732.32 92,636.38 

813 Pass Thru Grant 813, CVTD Urban FY 20-21 882.404.06 11,358.31 893,762.37 

814 Pass Thru Grant 814, CVTD Rural FY 20-21 520,132.85 6,523.04 526,655.89 

817 Pass-Thru Grant 817, CVTD RCTP FY 20-21 12,397.67 0.00 12,397.67 

818 Grant 818, Juvenile Justice Services FY 20-21 6,930.70 15,750.00 22,680.70 

819 Grant 819, Area Agency on Aging FY 20-21 440,383.61 433,229.36 873,612.97 

820 Grant 820, Head Start Nutrition FY 20-21 35.796.82 271,344.69 307,141.51 

821 Grant 821, Homeland Security Regional Planning FY 20-21 76.573.85 3,200.73 79,774.58 

822 Grant 822, CJ VA WA. Training Project 8,176.23 1,276.00 9,452.23 

823 Grant 823, CVTD Mobility Urban Pass-thru 24,895.46 0.00 24,895.46 

824 Grant 824, CVTD Mobility Rural Pass-thru 22,180.00 0.00 22,180.00 

825 Pass Thru CVTD Rural CARES 255.65 1,294.47 1,550.12 

826 Grant 826, RSVP State FY 20-21 48,233.24 0.00 48,233.24 

827 Grant 827, RSVP FY 21-22 20SRWTX024 24,629.15 4 149.17 28,778.32 

Report Total 10,625,678.80 3,181,417.45 13,807,096.25 

Page. I 



SCHEDULE OF REVENUE BY SOURCE
 October 1, 2020 - May 31, 2021              

    State Pass Thru  
CVCOG COVID-19 Administered Program Local  Sr. Centers & Fringe Benefit Total Total Excess Revenue

Grant No Grant Name    Federal CARES Act      Federal    State Income Revenue In-kind Membership CVEDD & CVTD & Indirect Revenue Expenditures over Expenditures Notes
025 VISTA Program -                      -                -                    -                    -              196,784.28    -                    -                -                      -                    196,784.28         25,989.88           170,794.40                 Local funds to be used through program period
033 TDHCA Housing -                      -                -                    -                    -              145.43           -                    -                -                      -                    145.43                345.00                (199.57)                       Excess expenses, using PY Funds account 3404, $93,868.84
030 Economic Development District-TXDOT -                      -                -                    -                    -              -                -                    -                107,714.00         -                    107,714.00         107,714.00         -                              
040 Economic Development District -                      -                -                    -                    -              -                -                    -                94,773.79           -                    94,773.79           94,773.79           -                              
044 Economic Development District-CARES -                      -                -                    -                    -              -                -                    -                48,483.86           -                    48,483.86           48,483.86           -                              
055 Regional Assistance Corporation -                      -                -                    -                    -              -                -                    -                -                      -                    -                      26.87                  (26.87)                         Using PY funds account 3204, $35,313.38
582 CEDAF FY 19-20 -                      -                4,708.45           -                    -              -                -                    -                -                      -                    4,708.45             7,591.76             (2,883.31)                    Will bill in September 2021
758 CSEC 9-1-1 FY 18-19 -                      -                -                    3,942.91           -              -                -                    -                -                      -                    3,942.91             3,942.91             -                              
764 Homeland Security SHSP FY 18-19 -                      -                3,376.76           -                    -              -                -                    -                -                      -                    3,376.76             3,376.76             -                              
775 Foster Grandparent FY 19-21 230,319.05         -                -                    -                    -              -                208.00              -                -                      -                    230,527.05         230,527.05         -                              
781 Solid Waste FY 19-21 -                      -                -                    96,525.60         -              -                -                    -                -                      -                    96,525.60           96,525.60           -                              
784 Homeland Security SHSP FY 19-20 -                      -                6,175.95           -                    -              -                -                    -                -                      -                    6,175.95             6,175.95             -                              
785 CJ Law Enf Training FY 19-21 -                      -                -                    51,554.44         37,165.00    17,800.30      -                    60,395.14      -                      -                    166,914.88         123,852.93         43,061.95                   Funds to be used through program period
794 RSVP FY 20-21 38,030.61           -                -                    -                    -              -                -                    -                -                      -                    38,030.61           38,030.61           -                              
798 Head Start FY 20-21 4,261,929.39      -                -                    -                    -              -                779,697.69       -                -                      -                    5,041,627.08      5,041,627.08      -                               
799 Head Start COVID-19 -                      138,135.96    -                    -                    -              -                -                    -                -                      -                    138,135.96         138,135.96         -                              
803 Senior Companion FY 20-21 144,063.98         -                -                    -                    -              -                1,794.00           -                -                      -                    145,857.98         145,857.98         -                              
804 EDA CARES Act 20-22 -                      62,811.20      -                    -                    -              -                -                    -                -                      -                    62,811.20           62,811.20           -                               

805/806 CSEC 9-1-1 FY 20-21 -                      -                -                    1,772,677.59    -              -                -                    -                -                      -                    1,772,677.59      1,772,677.59      -                              
807 CJ PLanning FY 20-21 -                      -                -                    30,923.41         -              0.40               -                    -                -                      -                    30,923.81           23,716.68           7,207.13                     Funds to be used through program period
808 HSGD FY 20-21 -                      -                -                    11,817.11         -              0.51               -                    -                -                      -                    11,817.62           8,748.30             3,069.32                     Funds to be used through program period
809 FGP State HHS000871100029 -                      -                5,316.48           -                    -              0.32               -                    -                -                      -                    5,316.80             5,000.00             316.80                        Additional State funds received, will use in July
810 SCP State HHS000871100039 -                      -                6,791.48           -                    -              0.40               -                    -                -                      -                    6,791.88             6,475.00             316.88                        Additional State funds received, will use in July
811 TXHHS-211 Operations FY 20-21 -                      -                69,827.17         65,367.49         -              1.11               -                    -                -                      -                    135,195.77         135,194.66         1.11                            Interest Earned
812 ADRC FY 20-21 -                      2,457.00        25,755.06         64,424.32         -              -                -                    -                -                      -                    92,636.38           92,636.38           -                              
818 Juvenile Justice Services FY 20-21 -                      -                22,680.72         -                    -              -                -                    -                -                      -                    22,680.72           22,680.70           0.02                            variance will correct in June
819 Area Agency on Aging FY 20-21 -                      237,469.00    434,270.00       84,878.00         56.00           3,000.00        25,025.99         28,333.00      60,246.55           -                    873,278.54         873,612.97         (334.43)                       Excess local less HICAP expenses to be requested once Approved
820 Head Start Nutrition FY 20-21 -                      -                345,957.04       -                    -              -                -                    -                -                      -                    345,957.04         307,141.51         38,815.53                   Funds to be used through program period
821 Homeland Security SHSP FY 20-21 -                      -                79,854.23         -                    -              -                -                    -                -                      -                    79,854.23           79,774.58           79.65                          Refund received, will apply in June
822 CJ VAWA Training Project -                      -                4,899.09           -                    -              -                -                    5,604.86        -                      -                    10,503.95           9,452.23             1,051.72                     Match funds applied
826 RSVP State FY 20-21 -                      -                -                    48,542.48         -              7.24               -                    -                -                      -                    48,549.72           48,233.24           316.48                        Additional State funds received, will use in July
827 RSVP FY 21-22 28,511.00           -                -                    -                    -              120.00           -                    -                -                      -                    28,631.00           28,778.32           (147.32)                       late posting expense, bill in June

Multi CVTD AR Expenses -                      -                -                    -                    -              -                -                    -                2,631,667.49      -                    2,631,667.49      2,631,667.49      -                               
092 Procurement Services -                      -                -                    -                    -              -                -                    -                -                      267,032.33       267,032.33         267,032.35         (0.02)                           allocation percentage variance
093 Human Resources Services -                      -                -                    -                    -              -                -                    -                -                      215,787.33       215,787.33         215,787.31         0.02                            allocation percentage variance
094 Information Technology Services -                      -                -                    -                    -              -                -                    -                -                      229,575.34       229,575.34         229,575.24         0.10                            allocation percentage variance
095 Engagement Committee -                      -                -                    -                    -              479.85           -                    4,545.10        -                      -                    5,024.95             218.49                4,806.46                     Funds to be used through program period
096 Property Management -                      -                -                    -                    -              -                -                    -                -                      304,518.00       304,518.00         304,518.00         -                               
097 Non Project Expenses -                      -                -                    -                    -              -                -                    10,100.00      -                      -                    10,100.00           3,994.44             6,105.56                     Funds to be used through program period
098 Fringe Benefit -                      -                -                    -                    -              -                -                    -                -                      233,206.69       233,206.69         152,746.45         80,460.24                   Funds to be used through program period
099 Indirect -                      -                -                    -                    -              -                -                    -                4,879.52             507,612.08       512,491.60         411,645.13         100,846.47                 Funds to be used through program period

4,702,854.03      440,873.16    1,009,612.43    2,230,653.35    37,221.00    218,339.84    806,725.68       108,978.10    2,947,765.21      1,757,731.77    14,260,754.57    13,807,096.25    453,658.32                 
0.56                    0.05               0.12                  0.27                    


	4. EC Meeting Minutes 060921
	5. CVCOG May 2021 Checks in Excess of 2000
	6. May 2021 Head Start Award 06CH010970-02 FY 20-21
	7. May 2021 Head Start CACFP Nutrition Budget
	8. May 2021 Head Start Open Account Summary
	9. Attachment B-SWAC new board members
	10. Attachment C-Section II-Project Priorities-Funding Plan-2021
	Attachment 1
	Regional Solid Waste Grants Program Regional Funding Plan
	Certification


	11. Menard App
	12A. Draft 2021 CVRLEA Policies and Rules
	12B. Final 071421 CVRLEA Policies and Rules
	13. FY22-23 Interloal PSAP Services Sample
	14. FY22-23 Interloal ALI & Street Sample
	Cash Flow May 2021
	CVCOG May 2021 Financials
	CVCOG May 2021 Schedule of Revenue by Source

	Return to Agenda: 
	Button2: 
	Button3: 
	Button5: 
	Button4: 
	Button6: 


